
ITKIN
OUNTY

_rsr 1857

What: Aitkin Agenda

When: August 12,2025

Vlthere: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeling remotely by phone call:

Phone: 1.415-655-0001 Access Code:2550 586 1505 Meeting Password:7282

1) J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chair
A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance

2l

of the

Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when there is a large
number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board generally will not engage in a
discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if that is appropriate. As part of the County Board
protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending
virtuallywishing to speak during the public comment period should notifythe CountyAdministrators office a|218-927-7276 option I no later
than 2:30 P.M. on the Mondav before the meetinq.
Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the County Board at least
two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board
member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Gorrespondence File-
July 22, 2025 - August 1 1, 2025

B) Approve County Board Minutes-
July 22,2025

G) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers
EFT Report thru 08.04.25

D) Approve-
Committee of the Whole Minutes 07.31.25

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 07. 18.25

F) Adopt Resolution-
2026 Unorganized Township Levies

G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 07 .25.25

H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 07.25.25

l) Approve-
Developer Agreement approval of amended start date

J) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 08.01.25

K) Approve-
Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant

L) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - R&B 08.01.25

M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
ELAN 07.17.25

N) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - HHS 08.01.25

O) Approve-
MnCCC Board Ratification Statement

P) Approve-
OJP Grant

Q) Approve-
Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Johnson

R) Adopt Resolution-
App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept

S) Adopt Resolution-
Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Matt Huseby

T) Adopt Resolution-
Set Terms, Price, Date and Time of Land Sale

U) Adopt Resolution-
Application for Large Assembly - White Pine Logging & Threshing Show

V) Approve-
Aim VCET JPA - Vehicle Theft lnitiative

W) Approve-
Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Hedlund

X) Approve-
Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Feist

Y) Adopt Resolution-
Reappoint Randy Quale as County Surveyor

Z) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract P ayment #20243

AA) Adopt Resolution-
Final Contract P ayment #20245

AB) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrant - Sales/Use/Diesel Tax 08.08.25



3) Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Al 2025 Gonfession of Judgement Update - lnformation Only
B) 2026 budget for the General Government departments - lnformation Only

4l

tor 2026 - lnformation

Mark Jeffers
A) Approve Removing old Gounty Purchased items through Gounty Garage Sale

5)

nistration related U

Board of Gommissioners
Gommissioner Gommittee

:ll rliir titn,

6) Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Clossed Session for Labor N Stat. I

.:1, ,, i i ;j, .l,'



ITK IN 2B
-

,
OUNTY

r..r1857

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
July 22,2025 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Reoular Session Minutes

1.A CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the meetin to order at 9:00 a.m

1.8

1.C

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to the as amended.

1.D Gitizens Public Comment - None

z CONSENTAGENDA
Motion to the Consent da.

A) Correspondence File-
July 8, 2025 - July 21, 2025

B) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
July 8, 2025

c) rove Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - Sales.Use and Diesel T June 2025

E) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 07.03.25

F) lnformation Only
City of Aitkin - 2024 TIF Report

G) Approve-
Cou nty Administrator Employment Agreement

H) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants - HHS 07.11.25

Aftendee Name Title Status
J. Mark Wedel District #'1 Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Samole District lf4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present

County Administrator
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Absent

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED {5 TO 0}
Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Addi item 10C

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Michael Kearney

Total $1,478,700.06

General $59.29 R&B $1,050.64 Trusl $73.98 LLCC $70.21

Parks $520.97 Total $1,775.09

General $30.10 HHS $79,758.67 Total $79,788.77



rs-
Auditor Warrant 07 .1 5.25

J) Approve Man ual WarrantsA/oids/Corrections-
Manual Warrants 07.1 1.25

K) Approve-
AIM VCET Opioid Funding Request

L) Approve-
Selander Coaching and Consulting Opioid Funding Request

M) Approve Commissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 07 .1 8.25

N) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Auditor Warrants 07.18.25

O) Approve Manual WarrantsA/oids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants - ELAN 07.03.25

General $ 3.75 Reserves $599.28 LLCC $489.52 HHS $2,884.15
Total $6,986.70

$62,694.00 Total $62,694.00

General $5,537.89 State $25,963.30 LLCC $491.68 Parks $150.00
Total $32,142.87

General $343,806.15 Reserves $14,467.87 R&B $466,405.82 HHS $419.82
Debt $124,007.51 State $14,505.00 Trust $6,193.39 Forest $1,158.27

Taxes $128.44 LLCC $21,240.93 Parks $141,234.03 Total $1,133,567.23

R&B $'t22,814.58 Total $122,814.98

Reqular Aqenda

3A Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Motion to:

Resolution - i Headwaters Board Fundin for Jacobson round

4A Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director
Motion to:

Memorandum U with I

5A Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
Motion to:

New National id SettlementiAction Needed to Partici

5B Kathleen Ryan - County Auditor
lnformational Only
2nd Quarter 2025 Review - lnformation

Jim Bright - Facilities Coordinator
Motion to:

Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Kearney
20250722-090Resolution #

APPROVED

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Gommissioner Travis Leiviska

6A

Resolution - &H man Services Office Lease



RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

Carli Goble - Health & Human Services Fiscal Supervisor
Discussion ltem
Q2 2025 Fiscal - Discussion ltem

8A Sarah Pratt - Health & Human Services Director
Discussion ltem
H&HS Mandated vs. Non-Mandated Services Presenation - Discussion ltem

L ITEM
MOVER:
SECONDER:

9A John Welle - County Engineer
Motion to:

rove 2024 Annual

10A Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

rove Data Practices Revisions

'toB Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
inistration related U

10c Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator

Motion to:
Resolution - LG22O lication for Exem Permit - Ruffed Grouse n ha

11A Board of Commissioners
Commissioner Committee Re orts

Motion to Adjourn
Motion made at 11:34 a.m
MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska
Next Reqular Meetinq: Tuesdav. Auqust 12,2025

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

John Welle
County Engineer

RESULT:
MOVER:
SECONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviska

RESULT:
MOVER:
SEGONDER:

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Bret Sample

of the Whole reminder, NACo National Achievement Award

APPROVED (5 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Michael Kearney
20250722-092

RESULT:

Resolution #
EGONDER:

Northwoods AW Alliance, Aitkin County CARE, Aitkin County Fair, East Central Regional Library Board, Historical Society,

, Facilities, Big Sandy Lake, NACo Conference, Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency, AMC, Toward Zero

Dealths, Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force



ITK N
I OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_r5T 1857- Requested Meeting Date: sn2t2o2s

Title of ltem: EFT Report

2C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
LoriGrams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 81412025

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru August 4,2025 Board Meeting August 12,2025

22344 7/L8/2O2s s656,533.05 Commissioner Abstract

22346 7/L8/2O2s 56,092.02 Auditor Abstract

22348 7/2s/202s S776,859.56 Payroll Abstract

22350 7/2s/202s S14,326.50 Auditor Abstract

22352 8/tl202s 5288,376.O7 Auditor Abstract

22354 7/3t/202s s6,635.45 Manual Abstract

Voids/No ACH

22357

S:Board Report:2025 EFT Board Report Thru Date



41cb�NIT�
2D 
-

I � --csr1857 

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

July 31, 2025 1 :00 p.m. Government Center Board & Training Rooms 

Committee of the Whole Session Minutes 

1.A CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Wedel called the meetinq to order at 1 :00 o.m. 
Attendee Name Title Status 

J. Mark Wedel District #1 Present 
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Present 
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present 
Bret Sample District #4 Present 
Michael Kearney District #5 Present 

County Administrator 
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Absent 

1.B PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1.C APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion to: Aoorove the agenda. 
RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0) 

MOVER: Commissioner Bret Sample 
SECONDER: Commissioner Travis Leiviska 

2 Shoreland Ordinance Discussion with Citizens Public Comment

Motion to Adjourn 

Motion made at 1 :54 p.m. 
RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0) 

MOVER: Commissioner Laurie Westerlund 
SECONDER: Commissioner Michael Kearney 

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair John Welle 
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner County Engineer 



7/17/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


11:21AM

2E



11:21AM7/17/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1,080.0086022 Aitkin Co Health & Human Service

146.0413599 AITKIN FARMER'S MARKET

39.909608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

185.0010142 Campbell/Leigh

757.03783 Canon Financial Services, Inc

16.0387691 Chenevert/Lori

2,628.009085 Climate Makers Inc

500.0010342 DHS-Anoka Metro Rtc

591.0010188 DHS-Moose Lake RTC

10,227.009220 Dhs-Msop

3,462.0089965 DHS-ST PETER-SEE LIST

185.0012098 DRUAR/TAWNY

178.1510652 Gilb/Zachary

495.9510688 Gleason Printing

111.3210456 King/Miranda

78.9813920 LANE/TONI

1,888.0511072 Lutheran Social Service MN Guardianship

340.5814877 NEMITZ/BILINDA

6.9510109 Quadient, Inc

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

60.0086177 Sheriff Aitkin County

7,312.009930 SHI International Corp.

50.0090847 State Fire Marshall

1,400.0013084 WELLNESS IN THE WOODS

498.3710440 Young/Griffin

32,485.49

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
3 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

9 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

Final Total ............ 25 Vendors 64 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:21AM7/17/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 32,485.49 Health & Human Services 5

 32,485.49

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: 2026 Unorganized Township Levies

2F
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
_;sr 1857-

REGULAR AGENDA

V CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Set the preliminary 2026 levies for the Unorganized Townships:

Cemetery
Fire Protection
Road and Bridge

See details in attached resolutions

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, V""

$
No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED Auqust 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Unorqanized Township Levies - Fire Protection

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2026 for Fire Protection purposes:

Unorqanized Township Budqet Amount

52-22 $0.00
5t-22 $1s.000.00
45-24 $800.00
47-24 $1,s00.00
52-24 $200.00
50-2s $1,500.00
st-25 $300.00
52-25 $2.500.00
50-26 $1,600.00
48-27 $ 1,500.00
49-27 $5.500.00
50-27 $400.00
5l-27 $7.000.00
52-27 $1,500.00
Total: s39,300.00

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Auqust 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED ust 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xrx

Unorqanized Township Levies - Cemetery

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2026 for Cemetery purposes:

Unorqanized Township Budqet Amount

Shovel Lake Cemetery
5l-27
52-27

$600
$600

Hebron Cemetery
s0-25 $1,500

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArrKrN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Auqust 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12ih day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED Auqust 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Unorqanized Township Levies - Road and Bridge

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following sums of money be levied against the tax capacity of the Unorganized
Townships of Aitkin County, for the year collectible 2026 for Road and Bridge purposes:

Unorqanized Township Budqet Amount

All Unorganized Townships $46,000.00

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

Ail

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNw oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Auqust 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



WLB1
 9:57AM7/24/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2G



 9:57AM7/24/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

330,260.45  17050

5,447.78  115335

63,132.38  19641

Road & Bridge398,840.61

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Anderson Brothers Construction

LOT PROS INC.

S & R REINFORCING, INC.

Aitkin County



 9:57AM7/24/25
WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

14,866.81  110697

Forest Development14,866.81

413,707.42

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 4 Transactions

Midsota Trailer Sales and Service

Aitkin County



 9:57AM7/24/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 398,840.61 Road & Bridge 3

 14,866.81 Forest Development 11

 413,707.42

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



7/24/25
SLM1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


 1:09PM

2H



 1:09PM7/24/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

35.8814590 ACKLEY/ISAAC

1,138.049562 Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

150.0086222 Aitkin Independent Age

6,311.7886308 Aitkin Public Schools

61.309608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

45.0089185 Bethesda Lutheran Church Of Malmo

132.4310399 Cox/Lisa

2,754.7211051 Department of Human Services

236.1510580 Fossum/Jozee

269.0310605 Herrick/Richard

45.0013904 Hill City Assembly of God Church

94.7210526 Jarvela/Jennifer

231.759847 KK Advertising Inc.

6,701.366110 Lakes & Pines CAC, Inc

1,700.0011502 Methven Funeral Homes

53.0091025 Otter Tail County Sheriff's Office

2,000.0010394 Resource Training & Solutions

250.008599 RRHS UMCM MESABA CLINICS

248.1413876 SCHOENROCK/ADAM

1,282.5686177 Sheriff Aitkin County

80.0086944 Sheriff Crow Wing County

1,222.6215347 St Louis County - PHHS

585.0010530 The Therapist PLC

165.959567 THOMPSON/ANESSA

265.0010930 Tidholm Productions

185.003518 Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

15,500.0010549 Woods Psychological Services LLC

41,744.43

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
2 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

8 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

Final Total ............ 27 Vendors 56 Transactions

Aitkin County



 1:09PM7/24/25
SLM1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 35,432.65 Health & Human Services 5

 6,311.78 Opioid Remediation Settlement 25

 41,744.43

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 12, 2025 

Title of Item: Developer Agreement approval of amended start date 

Agenda Item # 

□ REGULAR AGENDA

l✓I CONSENT AGENDA

□ INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

I✓ I Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 
Mark Jeffers Administration 

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed: 

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

INH Properties is preparing to begin construction of the workforce housing complex located on Bunker Hill Drive. To 
ensure alignment between the construction timeline and the Developer Agreement, an amendment is required. 

The proposed amendment updates the construction start date noted in Article Ill of the agreement. Specifically, the 
original start date of June 1, 2025, will be amended to September 1, 2025 to reflect the updated project schedule. 
All other terms of the agreement remain unchanged. 

The County Attorney verbally reviewed and authorized the one change in the amendment. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Approval of the amended Developer Agreement. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and ship�?$ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes l.{j No 

Oves [l]No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

2I



Modi/ied Jttly 24, 2025

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

BY AND BETWEEN

COI-INTY OF AITKIN, MINNESOTA

AND

BLINKER HILLS HOUSING OF AITKIN,LLC

(Workforce Housing Project)



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I DEFINITIONS

Section 1.1 Definitions

ARTICLE II REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES ..........

Section 2.1 Representations and Warranties of the County

Section 2.2 Representations and Warranties of the Developer...

ARTICLE III LTNDERTAKINGS BY DEVELOPER AND COTINTY.......

Section 3.1 Construction of Project and Reimbursement of Cost

Section 3.2 Limitations on Undertaking of the County

Section 3.3 Commencement and Completion of Construction................

Section 3.4 Damage and Destruction.............

Section 3.5 No Change in Use of Project...

Section 3.6 Assignlnent ofAgreenlent......

Section 3.7 Real Property Taxes

Section 3.8 Tax Abatelnent Program......

ARTICLE IV EVENTS OF DEFAULT.................

Page

.,4

4

...4

Events of Default Defined

Remedies on Default.........,

No Remedy Exclusive......,

Section 4.4 No Implied Waiver........

Section 4.5 Agreement to Pay Attorneys' Fees and Expenses

Section 4.6 Release and Indemnification Covenants...

ARTICLE V ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS........

Section 5.1 Conflicts of InterestA.,lo Personal Liability.........

Section 5.2. Non-Discrimination

Section 5.3. No Merger.......

Responsibility for Costs

Notices and De1nands....

Counterparts...................

Section 4.1

Section 4.2

Section 4.3

Section 5.4

Section 5.5

Section 5.6

2

2

J

.J

.J

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

5

6

7

7

7

7

8

8

8

8

8

9

9



Section 5.7 Duration

Section 5.8 Provisions Surviving Rescission or Expiration....

Section 5.9 Data Practices.....

Section 5.10 Rules of Interpretation.

....9

9

9

9

ll



DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of October 24,2023, by and among the County of Aitkin,
Minnesota, a municipal corporation, and political subdivision (the "County"), and Bunker Hills
Housing of Aitkin, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company (the "Developer").

WHEREAS, the Developer intends to construct an approximately 44-unit workforce
housing project on the Development Property (the "Project") legally described on the attached
Exhibit A (the "Development Property"); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815,
the County has established a Tax Abatement Program pursuant to which the County is
authorized to grant an abatement of ad valorem property taxes imposed by the County under
certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, the Developer has requested that the County provide financial assistance
as a 90%o tax abatement for a period of up to 20-years to reimburse Developer through the Tax
Abatement (defined below); and

WHEREAS, the County believes that the development and construction of the Project
and fulfillment of this Agreement are vital and are in the best interests of the County, will
increase the tax base in the County, and are in accordance with the public purpose and
provisions of the applicable state and local laws and requirements under which the Project
has been undertaken and is being assisted; and

WHEREAS, following notice and a public hearing the County adopted Resolution
No. 20230822-082 of 2023, dated August 22,2023 (the "Abatement Resolution"), agreeing
to provide, in accordance with the referenced Abatement Resolution, State law and this
Agreement, abatement of County property taxes on the Development Property subject to the
terms and conditions contained in the above-referenced Abatement Resolution and this
Agreement (the "Tax Abatement"), and

WHEREAS, the County believes that the Project will meet the conditions of the Tax
Abatement Act and Tax Abatement Program in that: (a) the County expects the benefits to
the County from this Agreement to equal or exceed the costs to the County of this
Agreement; and (b) the County finds that granting the Tax Abatement is in the public interest
because it will increase or preserve the tax base of the County; and

WHER-EAS, the County has determined that the Project: (a) will promote and carry
out the objectives for which development in the County has been undertaken; (b) will be in
the vital best interests of the County and the health, safety, morals and welfare of its
residents; and (c) is in accord with the public purposes and provisions of the applicable state
and local laws, including requirements of the County's Code, under which the Project will be
undertaken and is being assisted; and

WHEREAS, the Developer and the County desire to enter into this Agreement in
satisfaction of applicable requirements of the County, and to set out the undertakings and
obligations of each party from this point forward with respect to the Project.



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual obligations of the
patties hereto, each of them does hereby covenant and agree with the other as follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFIIIITIONS

Section 1.1 Definitions. All capitalized terms used and not otherwise defined herein shall
have the following meanings unless a different meaning clearly appears from the context:

"Agreement" means this Agreement, as the same may be from time to time modified,
amended or supplemented;

"Business Day" means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday or a day on
which banking institutions in the County are authorized by law or executive order to close;

"County" means the County of Aitkin, Minnesota;

"Code" means the County's Code of Ordinances;

"Completion Date" means the date used in Section 3.3.

"Developer" means Bunker Hills Housing of Aitkin, LLC and its successors and assigns;

"Development Property" means the real property described on Exhibit A, attached hereto;

"Event of Default" means any of the events described in Section 4. l;

"Project" means the construction of an approximately 44-unit workforce housing project
on the Development Property, pursuant to County specifications as provided in the Project Plans
(as the same may be modified with County approval from time to time) and this Agreement;

"Project Plans" means all submissions required by the County Ordinances, or this
Agreement with respect to the Project and all plans, drawings, plats and related documents for the
construction of the Project, approved by the County and Developer, irrespective of whether the
Developer's and/or the County's final approval of any such documents occurs before or after the
execution and delivery of this Agreement;

"State" means the State of Minnesota;

"Tax Abatement Act" means Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815;

"Tax Abatement Prograrn " means the action by the County pursuant to Minnesota
Statutes, Section 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended, and undertaken in support of the
Project;

"Tax Abatement" means the County's reimbursement to the Developer for a portion of
public infrastructure pursuant to the specific provisions of Section 3.8.

2



ARTICLE TI

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTMS

Section 2.1 Representations and Warranties of the County. The County makes the
following representations and warranties:

(1) The County is a municipal corporation and political subdivision organized
under the laws of the State and has the power to enter into this Agreement and can carry out its
obligations hereunder.

(2) The Tax Abatement Program was created, adopted, and approved in
accordance with the terms of the Tax Abatement Act.

(3) To finance the costs of the Project to be undertaken by the Developer, the
County proposes, subject to the further provisions of this Agreement, to reimburse the
Developer for Project costs as further provided in this Agreement.

(4) The County has made the findings required by the Tax Abatement Act for the
Tax Abatement Program.

(5) This Agreement has been duly approved by the Aitkin County Board of
Commissioners and the execution and delivery of this Agreement has been authorized by such
County Board of Commissioners.

Section 2.2 Representations and Warranties of the Developer. The Developer makes the
following representations and warranties:

(1) The Developer is a Minnesota limited liability company duly organized, in
good standing, and validly existing under the laws of the State and is registered and in good
standing with the Office of the Secretary of State of Minnesota, with full authority to transact
business in this State, has the power to enter into the Agreement and to perform its obligations
hereunder, and is not in violation of its charter, articles of incorporation, operating agreement
or any local, state or federal laws.

(2) The Developer will cause the Project to be constructed in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement, the Project Plans, and all applicable local, state, and federal laws and
regulations (including, but not limited to, environmental, zoning, energy conservation,
building code and public health laws and regulations, County Policy, and Code).

(3) The Developer will obtain or cause to be obtained, in a timely manner, all
required permits, licenses and approvals, and will meet, in a timely manner, all requirements
of all applicable local, state, and federal laws and regulations which must be obtained or met
before the Project may be lawfully constructed. Without in any way limiting the foregoing, the
Developer will request and seek to obtain from the County, if necessary, such approvals,
variances, conditional use permits, zoning changes and other required County approvals as

may be applicable.

(4) The Project will, as of the date it is completed and subject to the issuance of
County approvals as herein contemplated, contain only uses permitted under the Code.

J



(5) The construction of the Project would not be undertaken by the Developer, and
in the opinion of the Developer would not be economically feasible within the reasonably
foreseeable future, without the assistance and benefit to the Developer provided for in this
Agreement.

(6) Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement, the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby, nor the fulfillment of or compliance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement is prevented, limited by or conflicts with or results in a breach
of, the terms, conditions or provision of any contractual restriction, evidence of indebtedness,
agreement or instrument of whatever nafure to which the Developer is now a party or by
which it is bound, or constitutes a default under any of the foregoing.

(7) The Developer will cooperate fully with the County with respect to any
litigation commenced with respect to the Project, but only to the extent that the Counfy and
the Developer are not adverse parties to the litigation.

ARTICLE III

T]NDERTAKINGS BY DEVELOPER AI\D COLINTY
Section 3.1 Construction of Project and Reimbursement of Cost.

(l) The Developer will construct or cause the Project to be constructed in a good
and workmanlike manner in accordance with the Project Plans and at all times prior to the
termination of this Agreement will operate and maintain, preserve and keep the Project or
cause the Project to be maintained, preserved and kept with the appurtenances and every part
and parcel thereof, in good repair and condition.

(2) The County shall partially reimburse the Developer for the costs of the Project
paid by the Developer pursuant to the Abatement Program as provided in Section 3.8 and shall
have no other financial obligation to the Developer with respect to the Project.

Section 3.2 Limitations on Undertaking of the County. Notwithstanding the provisions of
Section 3.1, the County shall have no obligation to reimburse the Developer for the costs of the
Project, if the County, at the time or times such payment is to be made, is entitled under Section 4.2 to
exercise any of the remedies set forth therein as a result of an Event of Default which has not cured.

Section 3.3 Commencement and Completion of Construction. The Developer shall
conrmence the Project by Ji*ne-+;2e?5 September 1,2025 and complete the Project by December 31,
2026 (the "Completion Date"), unless extended to a date mutually agreeable to the County and
Developer, in writing, which shall not be unreasonably denied. All work with respect to the Project to
be constructed or provided by the Developer shall be in conformity with the Project Plans as submitted
by the Developer and approved by the Counfy.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to impair or limit any of the Counfy's rights or
responsibilities under its zoning laws or construction permit processes.

Section 3.4 Damage and Destruction. In the event of damage or destruction of the Project
the Developer shall repair or rebuild the Project.

4



Section 3.5 No Change in Use of Project. The County's obligations pursuant to this
Agreement shall be subject to the continued operation of the Project by the Developer.

Section 3.6 Assignment of Agreement. Developer may not assign its rights or obligations
under this Agreement, or any portion of them, to a third party without the written consent of the
County which consent the County may grant or withhold in its sole and absolute discretion. An
assignment of the Developer's rights or obligations under this Agreement, shall not relieve the
Developer of liability to the County for the performance of the Developer's obligations under this
Agreement unless the County expressly agrees, in writing and in its sole and absolute discretion, to so
release the Developer.

Section 3.7 Real Property Taxes. The Developer acknowledges that it is obligated under law
to pay all real property taxes payable with respect to any part of the Development Property while
owned by Developer.

Section 3.8 Tax Abatement Program.
(1) The Tax Abatement paid to the Developer shall be in accordance with and subject to

the terms and conditions contained in the Abatement Resolution and the Tax Abatement Act.

(2) Commencing with taxes payable during the year 2027,the Tax Abatement shall be for
a duration of not to exceed twenty years and shall apply to the lesser of: i) 90% of the amount
produced by extending the County's total local tax rate for the applicable year against the total net tax
capacity of the Development Property as of January 2 in the prior year, less the total net tax capacity of
the Abatement Property as of January 2,2025; or ii) an amount not to exceed $20,286.00 annually.

(3) On or before August I and February I each year commencing August I,2027, to and
including February I, 2046, the County shall pay the Developer the amount of the Tax Abatement
received by the County in the previous six-month period.

(4) In order to be entitled to the Tax Abatement provided for in this Agreement, the
Developer shall not be in default within the County of any of its payment obligations respecting any
taxes, assessments, utility charges or other governmental impositions. Notwithstanding the other
provisions of this Article, the County shall not have any obligation to the Developer with respect to the
Abatement of taxes hereunder if the County, at the time or times such obligation is required, is entitled
to exercise any of the remedies set forth in this Agreement as a result of an Event of Default, which
has not been cured.

ARTICLE IV
EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Section 4.1 Events of Default Defined. The following shall be "Events of Default" under this
Agreement and the term "Event of Default" shall mean whenever it is used in this Agreement any one
or more of the following events:

(1) Failure by the Developer to timely pay when due the payments required to be
paid or secured under any provision of this Agreement or which are otherwise required,
including the payment of any ad valorem real properly taxes, special assessments, utility

5



charges or other govemmental impositions with respect to the Development Property, the
Project or any portion thereof owned by the Developer.

(2) Failure by the Developer to cause the construction of the Project to be
completed pursuant to the terms, conditions and limitations of this Agreement.

(3) Failure by the Developer to observe or perform any other material covenant,
condition, obligation or agreement on its part to be observed or performed under this
Agreement.

(4) If Developer admits in writing of its inability to pay its debts generally as they
become due or shall file or be involuntarily named as a debtor in a petition in bankruptcy or
shall make an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or shall consent to the appointment of a
receiver of itself or of the whole or any substantial part of the Development Property.

(5) If the Developer, on a petition in bankruptcy filed against it, be adjudicated
bankrupt, or a court of competent jurisdiction shall enter an order or decree appointing,
without the consent of the Developer, a receiver of the Developer or of the whole or
substantially all of its properfy, or approve a petition filed against the Developer seeking
reorganization or rearrangement of the Developer under the federal bankruptcy laws, and such
adjudication, order or decree shall not be vacated or set aside or stayed within sixty
(60) days from the date ofentry thereof.

(6) If the Developer is in default under any moltgage and has not entered into a
workout agreement with its mortgagee within sixty (60) days after such default.

Section 4.2 Remedies on Default. Whenever any Event of Default referred to in Section
4.1 occurs and is continuing, the County, as specified below, in addition to any other remedies or
rights given the County under this Agreement, after the giving of thirty (30) days'written notice to the
Developer citing with specificity the item or items of default and notiffing the Developer that it has

thirty (30) days within which to cure said Event of Default, and provided Developer does not cure
such Event of Default within such time period, may take any one or more of the following actions:

(l) The County may suspend its performance under this Agreement, including the
payment of any Tax Abatement, until it receives assurances from the Developer, deemed
adequate by the County, that the Developer will cure its default and continue its performance
under this Agreement.

(2) The County may cancel and rescind the Agreement

(3) The County may take any action, including legal or administrative action, in
law or equity, which may appear necessary or desirable to collect any payments due under this
Agreement, or to enforce performance and observance of any obligation, agreement, or
covenant of the Developer under this Agreement; provided that any exercise by the County of
its rights or remedies hereunder shall always be subject to and limited by, and shall not defeat,
render invalid or limit in any way the lien of any mortgage authorized by this Agreement; and
provided further that should any mortgagee succeed by foreclosure of the

6



mortgage or deed in lieu thereof in respect to the Developer's interest in the Development
Property, the mortgagee shall, notwithstanding the foregoing, be obligated to perform the
obligations of the Developer to complete construction of the Project described, and in the
manner required hereunder, but only to the extent that the same have not theretofore been
performed by the Developer.

(4) The County may withhold any certificate or permit required hereunder

The notice of an Event of Default required in this Section shall be effective on the date mailed or hand
delivered to the Developer.

Section 4.3 No Remedy Exclusive. No remedy herein conferred upon or reserved to the
County is intended to be exclusive of any other available remedy or remedies, but each and every such
remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given under this Agreement
or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity or by statute. No delay or omission to exercise any
right or power accruing upon any default shall impair any such right or power or shall be construed to
be a waiver thereof, but any such right and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as

may be deemed expedient. Except as expressly set forth herein, it shall not be necessary to give
notice to exercise a remedy, other than such notice as may be required in this Article.

Section 4.4 No Implied Waiver. In the event any obligation contained in this Agreement
should be breached by either party hereto and thereafter waived by the other patty, such waiver shall
be limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be deemed to waive any other concurrent,
previous or subsequent breach hereunder.

Section 4.5 Agreement to Pay Attorneys' Fees and Expenses. Whenever any Event of
Default occurs and the County shall employ attorneys or incur other expenses for the collection of
payments due or for the enforcement or performance or observance of any obligation or agreement on
the part of the Developer herein contained, the Developer agrees that it shall, on demand therefore,
pay to the County the reasonable fees of such attorneys and such other expenses so incurred by the
County.

Section 4.6 Release and Indemnification Covenants.

(1) The Developer expressly releases from and covenants and agrees to indemniff and
hold the County and its officers, agents, servants, employees and all members of the County Council,
County planning commission and other County board or commission harmless from and against all
claims, costs and liability of every kind and nature, for injury or damage received or sustained. by any
person or entity to the extent in connection with, or an account of the Project, the Development
Property, or the performance of work at the development site and elsewhere pursuant to this
Agreement, and further releases such officers employees, agents and members from any personal
liability in connection with handling funds pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The
indemnification provided hereunder shall not apply to intentional acts or gross misconduct of the
individual or entity so indemnified.

(2) Except for any material misrepresentation or any willful or wanton or gross
misconduct of the following named parties, the Developer agree to protect and defend the County and

7



its officers, agents, servants and employees and all members of the County Council, County planning
commission and other County board or commission, now or forever, and further agrees to hold the
aforesaid harmless from any claim, demand, action or other proceeding whatsoever by any person or
entity whatsoever to the extent arising or purportedly arising from a breach of the obligations of the
Developer under (i) this Agreement, or (ii) the transactions contemplated hereby, or (iii) the
acquisition, construction, installation, ownership, maintenance and operation of the Project.

(3) The County and its officers, agents, employees and all members of the County
Council, County planning commission and other County board or commission shall not be liable for
any damages or injury to the persons or property of the Developer or its officers, agents, servants or
employees or any other person who may be about the Project due to any act of negligence of any
person other than their own.

(4) All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements, and obligations of the County
contained herein shall be deemed to be the covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements and
obligations of the County and not of any officer, agent, servant, employee or any members of the
County Council, planning commission and other board or commission of the County in the individual
capacity thereof.

(5) The Developer is not an agent of the County, and this Agreement shall not be construed
as creating a joint venture, partnership or other joint arrangement between the Developer and the
County relating to the Project.

ARTICLE V
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS

Section 5.1 Conflicts of Interest/No Personal Liability. No member of the governing body
or other official or employee of the County shall have any personal interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement, nor shall any such member, official or employee participate in any decision relating to the
Agreement which affects his or her personal interests or the interests of any corporation, partnership or
association in which he or she is directly or indirectly interested. No member, official or employee of
the County shall be personally liable to the Developer in the event of any default or breach by the
County or for any amount that may become clue to the Developer for any obligations under the terms
of this Agreement.

Section 5.2. Non-Discrimination. Developer shall not violate any law applicable to it with
respect to civil rights and non-discrimination including, without limitation, Minnesota Statutes,
Section 181.59.

Section 5.3. No Merger. None of the provisions of this Agreement are intended to be or shall
be merged by reason of any deed transferring any interest in any part of the Development_ Property
and any such deed shall not be deemed to affect or impair the provisions of this Agreement.

Section 5.4. Responsibility for Costs. Developer shall be responsible for the following costs
incurred with respect to this Agreement, which costs shall be paid as set forth below:

8



(l) The Developer shall reimburse the County for reasonable,
administrative, and out-of-pocket costs, expenses and disbursements incurred in the
enforcement of this Agreement, including engineering and attorney's fees.

(2) The Developer shall pay in full all bills submitted to it by the County
within thirty (30) days after receipt. If the bills are not paid on time, the County may
without further notice to Developer exercise any one or more of the remedies provided
to the County by Article IV hereunder.

Section 5.5 Notices and Demands. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement, a notice, demand or other communication under this Agreement by any party to
any other shall be sufficiently given or delivered if it is dispatched by registered or certified
mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or delivered personally, and

(l) in the case of the Developer is addressed to or delivered personally to:

Bunker Hills Housing of Aitkin,LLC
Attn: James Illies
17 5 7'h Avenue South
Waite Park, MN 56387

(2) in the case of the County is addressed to or delivered personally to:

County of Aitkin
Attn: County Administrator
307 Second Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

or at such other address with respect to any such party as that party may, from time to
time, designate in writing and forward to the other, as provided in this Section.

Section 5.6 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which shall constitute one and the same instrument.

Section 5.7 Duration. This Agreement shall remain in effect through February 1,

2046, unless earlier terminated or rescinded in accordance with its terms.

Section 5.8 Provisions Surviving Rescission or Expiration. Sections 4.5 and 4.6
shall survive any rescission, termination, or expiration of this Agreement with respect to or
arising out of any event, occulTence or circumstance existing prior to the date thereof.

Section 5.9 Data Practices. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject
to the requirements of Minnesota's Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes,
Section 13.01 et seq.

9



Section 5.10 Rules of Interpretation.

(D Governing Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with
and governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota,

(2) Includes Entire Agreement. The words "herein" and "hereof and words of similar
import, without reference to any particular section or subdivision refer to this Agreement as a whole
rather than any particular section or subdivision hereof.

(3) Original Sections. References herein to any particular article, section, or paragraph
hereof are to the section or subdivision of this Agreement as originally executed.

(4) Headings. Any headings, captions, or titles of the several parts, articles, sections, and
paragraphs of this Agreement are inserted for convenience and reference bnly and shall be
disregarded in construing or interpreting any of its provision,

(5) Conflict Between Agreements. In the event of any conflict between the terms,
conditions and provisions of this Agreement and the terms, conditions and provisions of any other
instrument, the terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall control and take precedence.

(6) Entire Agreement. This Agreement including any Schedules and Exhibits hereto
contain the entire agreement of the parties relating to the subject matter herein, and no other prior or
contemporary agreements, oral or written, shall be binding upon the parties hereto.

(7) Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns as provided and as conditioned in this
Agreement.

(Remainder of this page left blank intentionally)

10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its
name and on its behalf and the Developer has caused this Agreement to be duly executed in its name
and on its behalf: on or as of the date first above written.

COI]NTY OF AITKIN, MINNESOTA

By

BUNKER HILLS HOUSING OF AITKIN, LLC

Exhibit A

Legal Description of Development Property

PrD NO. 56 1-179500

s-l



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 3:57PM7/28/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2J



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

1,539.14  59562

200.00  189471

4,618.30  189856

129,165.50  2111

140.00  111416

20,000.00  1117

340.00  486222

2,235.26  139561

198.11  15658

11,450.25  114563

250.00  19138

100.00  17053

244.30  115151

662.74  4783

5,078.63  310083

300.00  1999999000

136.00  215142

782.50  112169

69.00  188880

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co Agricultural Society

Aitkin Co Soil & Water

Aitkin County CARE, Inc

Aitkin County Sheriff

Aitkin Independent Age

Amazon Business

Amerigas

Anoka County Corrections

ASAP Towing

Bill's Sportsman's Service

Breitbarth/Chaplain Steve

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

CHRISTEN/NATHAN

Christensen/Charles

Coast to Coast Calibrations Inc.

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

420.74  111051

56.70  11682

159.36  110426

110.22  29184

962.61  72340

2,581.46  288628

638.55  12375

35,442.00  44812

200.00  1999999000

233.20  214832

179.60  211990

170.00  19686

35.00  16108

250.00  1999999000

453.95  13160

1,265.72  49692

43,208.00  886290

22.20  110412

652.28  113638

169.48  23789

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Department of Human Services

Fishers Resort

Grainger

Hunter/Katie

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Imperial Dade

Intoximeters Inc

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JOHNSTON/MARK

Kulifaj / Stephen

Lange/David

MAAP

MACO

MARSCHEL/DONNA

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Mn Counties Information Systems

O'Reilly Auto Parts

OMG National

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

2,984.66  29808

82,670.49  19108

6,032.11  53950

3,532.76  113722

1,711.00  13987

15.00  111538

24.96  19489

150.00  1999999000

33,000.00  14400

2,204.80  110706

80.00  14412

80.00  186944

221.58  110879

115.20  213424

700.00  1999999000

575.00  110455

314.21  110707

324.01  686235

1,307.33  513934

253.65  110930

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Performance Foodservice

Pictometry International Corp

Public Utilities

Quadient (Treasurer)

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

SCHADE/JASON

Security State Bank

Sentry Security Fasteners, Inc.

Sherburne County Sheriff's Office

Sheriff Crow Wing County

Shred-It

Sonnee/Dennise J

STUTTGEN/CHRIS

Temco

That's Great News

The Office Shop Inc

The Tire Barn

Tidholm Productions

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

259.72  210693

10.00  110005

405.16  110895

6,285.09  15056

10,812.94  29302

3,430.00  15128

General Fund422,220.47

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 65 Vendors 132 Transactions

Wagner/Erika

Watson/Linda

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Western Lake Superior Sanitary

WEX Bank

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

2

149.97  19561

1,600.00  19344

755.85  188703

Reserves Fund2,505.82

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

Amazon Business

Foremost Promotions

Positive Promotions

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

869.72  614943

1,382.00  4195

101.67  59561

38.23  17916

304,228.00  213911

7,000.00  19659

192.60  1783

2,434.30  1012003

143.13  1163

33.72  314887

350.00  15893

769.00  613086

2,243.11  110285

155.34  27935

2,205.88  212181

500.00  1999999000

1,216.12  32089

1,000.00  210704

1,000.00  210705

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

BERT'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT OF MOORHEAD, INC

1ST AYD CORPORATION

Aitkin Tire Shop

Amazon Business

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

Brinks Wetland Services LLC

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Carlson/Matt

Charter Communications Holdings (R&B)

Cintas Corporation

CTC - 446126

DSC Communications

Duluth Archaeology Center LLC

East Central Energy

Fleet Pride, Inc.

FRINK/LEIGH

Heartland Tire Inc

HOOVER/CHASE TYLER

HOOVER/COLE DILLON

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

194.08  62340

278,954.76  3310295

383.34  591187

184.80  19486

3,362.00  22941

29.80  215300

1,462.73  13100

7,000.00  110708

919.96  412927

1,755.29  133160

60.56  19692

13.28  18436

1,226.46  310720

21.08  210412

3,171.70  1514861

77.22  115211

585.85  44070

155.63  114812

220.54  186235

235.00  19617

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Knife River Corporation

Lake Country Power

Larson Plumbing & Heating of Aitkin Inc.

M R Sign Co Inc

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

McGregor Oil

MEISTER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC

Midwest Machinery Co.

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Northland Parts

Nuss Truck Group Inc

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Parman Energy Group

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Riley Auto Supply

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

The Office Shop Inc

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

3,460.08  812788

1,461.00  28364

451.57  16097

3,984.38  299642

3,205.00  15128

500.00  1999999000

500.00  1999999000

581.87  35295

Road & Bridge640,020.80

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 47 Vendors 198 Transactions

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Towmaster

Verizon Wireless

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

WILL/GREG

WROBEL/LAWRENCE

Ziegler Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

273.76  29562

15,242.60  19985

1,435.45  112927

22.20  110412

296.03  13950

41.61  112788

Trust17,311.65

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 6 Vendors 7 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

METAL CULVERTS, INC

Midwest Machinery Co.

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Public Utilities

Timmer Implement of Aitkin

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

11

32.88  12099

5,000.00  115370

4.10  286235

Forest Development5,036.98

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

11 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 4 Transactions

Harmon/Elizabeth

Sullivan Jr/Barry D

The Office Shop Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

13

38.00  1999999000

1,853.00  1999999000

50.20  1999999000

Taxes & Penalties1,941.20

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 3 Transactions

BRUESS/TYLER

JUTTING/TODD

LINDSTROM/KAREN

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

188.75  29562

221.69  19561

177.00  11880

2,500.00  110702

24.24  13810

1,505.87  110076

653.85  114812

1,106.00  39287

596.23  14968

Long Lake Conservation Center6,973.63

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 9 Vendors 12 Transactions

Advanced Business Methods, Inc.

Amazon Business

Gravelle Plumbing & Heating, Inc

Osprey Wilds Environmental Learning Ctr

Paulbeck's County Market

PFS Minnesota

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

The Teehive LLC

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

246.65  1113725

422.37  12763

63.94  21430

1,192.00  110479

360.00  31818

285.00  19354

25.95  212927

84.00  19109

3,510.00  19491

9.99  110412

555.23  23950

37.04  110455

525.00  39617

Parks7,317.17

1,103,327.72

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 13 Vendors 30 Transactions

Final Total: 149 Vendors 389 Transactions

Beartooth Hardware Inc

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Dotzler Power Equipment

Eagle Country Snowmobile & ATV Club

Glen's Sign Design

Kangas Enterprise, Inc

Midwest Machinery Co.

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Nistler/Tony

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Public Utilities

Temco

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 3:57PM7/28/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 422,220.47 General Fund 1

 2,505.82 Reserves Fund 2

 640,020.80 Road & Bridge 3

 17,311.65 Trust 10

 5,036.98 Forest Development 11

 1,941.20 Taxes & Penalties 13

 6,973.63 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 7,317.17 Parks 21

 1,103,327.72

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ITKIN
T OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

_FsT 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Approve affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant

2K
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sara Math

Department:
ACHHS Accounting

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Arrows Family Services, warrant number 114498 dated May 16,2025, in the amount of $280.00

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Arrows Family Services, warrant number 114498 dated May 16,2025, in the amount of $280.00

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKIN COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF FAILURE TO RECETVE WARRANT

Mado Pursuant to Minnesota Statubs, Section 16A'46

TKIN
OUNTY

-itr 

t857

Minnesota

**THIS ATT'IDAVIT MUST BE NOTARIZED**

County of Aitkin )
State of )

Arrows Family Services
Name:

(AFFIANTS NAME: INDIVIDUAL OR NAME OF BUSTNESS)

Officer's Name:
Shannon Wegner Executive Director

Officer Title:
(IF NOT BUSINESS, LEAVE BT-ANK)

Address: 160 3rd Ave NW, Milaca, MN 56343

Aitkin County Warrant Number:

(CI'RRENT ADDRESS - TIIE ADDRESS TIIE NEW PAYMBNT WILL BE MAILED TO)

114/i98 f^. supervised visitaton
(INSERT II{VOICE OR VOUCHER INFORMATIO}9

05t16t25 ,o Anow Family ServicesIssued
(INSERT DATE OF WARRANT)

160 3rd Ave NW, Milaca, MN 56343
(INSERT NAME ON T1IE ORIGINAL WARRANT)

(INSERT MAILING ADDRESS ON TlM ORIGINAL WARRANI-)

In the amount of Two hundred eighty

was never received by claimant

was received by claimant in the usual course ofbusiness; that *

dollars 280.00 DoIlan,

t/

t NOTE: Use space to describe in deail wbat you with or to the warrang givitrg conect narles, addresses, etc., in every instance,

Ifadditional space is required, use the roverse side.

If the original warrant ever com€s into claimant's possession, tg_d_YtT"t will be promptly returned in the same condition as when

received, to AITKIN COttNTy HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, Attn: Accounting Deparhnent, 204 lst Street NW, Aitkin MN
56431, and that cl"ima.,i will reimburse the county for any loss which may be sustained by reason of any false staten1eng fault, or act

on claimanfs part concerninl the aforesaid matteq an4 fut this affidavit is made for the purpose of securing the issuance of a

duplicate waxrant in the aforesaid amount'

You sip 6is afidavit before a Nolary Public:
Notary Public:
Subscribcd to before me this

day of ofAffiang

(Sigature atrd Title of Affant)

NOTARYPUBLIC

My commissioo

STATE OF;

/'-<

warrantA
oftheafterissuedbe

COUNTYOF: {lu

Aitkin CountY

in Box:

DePartment



WLB1
12:49PM7/30/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2L



12:49PM7/30/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8,452.63  110553

114,075.29  210316

165,848.15  19741

Road & Bridge288,376.07

288,376.07

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 3 Vendors 4 Transactions

Final Total: 3 Vendors 4 Transactions

ACM, LLC

CASPER CONSTRUCTION INC

REDSTONE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

Aitkin County



12:49PM7/30/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 288,376.07 Road & Bridge 3

 288,376.07

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 3:40PM7/30/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3,319.49  145462

General Fund3,319.49

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2M



 3:40PM7/30/25
WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

2

509.64  25462

Reserves Fund509.64

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

2 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 3:40PM7/30/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

85.00  15462

Trust85.00

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
 3:40PM7/30/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

1,165.76  25462

Long Lake Conservation Center1,165.76

5,079.89

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 19 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 3:39PM7/30/25
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

5

97.50  45462

Health & Human Services97.50

97.50

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 4 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



 3:40PM7/30/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 3,319.49 General Fund 1

 509.64 Reserves Fund 2

 85.00 Trust 10

 1,165.76 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 5,079.89

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



 3:39PM7/30/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 97.50 Health & Human Services 5

 97.50

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

Total Elan pd 7.17.25 = $5177.39



7/31/25
crs1

N

N

S

4

Y

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board Page 1AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Print List in Order By:

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


11:25AM

2N



Opioid Remediation Settlement
11:25AM7/31/25

crs1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

32,900.0010709 AIM VCET

13.0088284 Aitkin Co Recorder

110.689608 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES (HHS only)

185.009177 BAYLISS/KELLI

1,805.549593 Boser/Alissa

185.0010142 Campbell/Leigh

7,372.7411051 Department of Human Services

185.009682 DREWES/VICKI

185.0012098 DRUAR/TAWNY

185.006111 Ekelund/Gordon

185.0011908 FIXSEN/FRED

86.5212094 FLIER/AMANDA

64.4210580 Fossum/Jozee

178.1510652 Gilb/Zachary

2,500.0010710 Heinecke/Pamela K. G.

185.0010415 Heins/Darla

161.0010539 Henderson/Amy

20.5112695 HENKE/JENNIFER

60.2414437 Hinsz/Kimberly

79.2710456 King/Miranda

185.0010515 Kliber/Kurt

185.0010641 Lewis/Evan

185.0010182 Loeffelholz/Keith

174.009804 MAYER/PAT

185.009182 MCMAHON/ANNE K

47.5015291 Members Cooperative Credit Union

46.359692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

340.5814877 NEMITZ/BILINDA

185.0013296 NORDQUIST/JOHN

17,216.7087101 North Homes-Standard

185.0010401 Olson/Shelley

460.349135 Peysar/Lois

2,457.773950 Public Utilities

45.6010657 Quadient (HHS)

185.0012010 RADUENZ/ RODNEY

264.579489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 2Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
1 Transactions

1 Transactions

6 Transactions

1 Transactions

7 Transactions

1 Transactions

10 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

11 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:25AM7/31/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

253.729178 Ross/Amy

185.009127 RUSCHMEIER/JEFF A

185.0010538 Schwagel/Mary

185.0014811 Seguin/Cathy

4,465.0010671 Selander Coaching and Consulting

150.5010698 Stericycle,Inc

183.0011728 Tuil/Jennifer

370.0010601 Ukutegbe/Zachariah

2,650.009268 VFW Post 1727, Roberts-Glad Post 1727

10,858.055128 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

185.0010659 Zapf/Joan

88,665.75

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 3Audit List for Board

Vendor Name

AmountNo.
2 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

4 Transactions

1 Transactions

2 Transactions

3 Transactions

3 Transactions

1 Transactions

Final Total ............ 47 Vendors 105 Transactions

Aitkin County



11:25AM7/31/25
crs1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES Page 4Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 30.10 General Fund 1

 51,270.65 Health & Human Services 5

 37,365.00 Opioid Remediation Settlement 25

 88,665.75

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

-fsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: MnCCC Board Ratification Statement

20
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

fZ npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by
James P. Ratz

Department:
Attorney's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
James P. Ratz

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Requesting a resolution authorizing the Aitkin County Attorney to enter a three year agreement from January 1,2026
through December 31,2028 with Strategic Technologies lnc. (STl), to receive support and other services for the
Minnesota County Attorney Practice System (MCAPS) program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve authorizing Aitkin County Attorney to enter a three year agreement and Board Chair signature on MnCCC
Board Ratification Statement.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? f V""

$ 18,250

No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



mnc(c
Minnesobo Counbies
Comgur,er C-oory.rdrwe

BOARD RATI FICATION STATEMENT

The Board as ratified the RENEWAL OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT BETWEEN MINNESOTA COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE and STRATEGIC

TECHNOLOGIES INCORPORATED for the maintenance and support of MCAPS.

The Agreement will be effective January L,2026 through December 3I,2028. This Agreement commits
the participating members for the term of the contract and the financial obligations associated with this
contract.

Signed

Name

Title

Date:

P|ease sign and return to Lisai@tnnccc.eoy. Thank you

P (651) 401-4200 . F: (651) 4Ol-4299 . www.nurccc gov
IDO Empile Dr.',,e Surrc 201

Scrrnb Por.rl. fu1tl 55103



Renewal Agreement

Pursuant to Artlcle Vll.A.2, the parties hereby enter into this Agreement to Renew with lhe following terms.
Except for the terms stated herein, all terms of the original agreement and its attachments shall remain in
effect.

A. TermofAgreement.ThetermofthisAgreementshallbe3years,fromJanuaryl,2026,through
December 31, 2028.

B. Development Hours. Enhancements and Modernization activities shall be accomplished
through the use of Development Hours, wilh priority given to Modernlzation of software
infrastructure projects. The Executive Committee shall authorize the use of Development
Hours for projects, unless they otherwise delegate that authority.

c. Support Hours. lf the totalsupporl hours ln any quarter exceeds one-quarter of the total support
hours, STI will be compensated for the additional hours on a time and materials basis in guarter-
hour increments computed at the hourly rate for billable work for that year, At the discretion of
the MCAPS Executive Committee, support overages may also be charged against the
Development Hours. lf the total support hours in any guarter is less than one-quarter of the
total support hours, MnCCC will receive an hour-for-hour credit up to 2oo/o of the quarterly
support hours, rounded up to the next whole hour. These hours will be banked and may be used
toward future supporl overages, converted to Development Hours, or the value at the hourly
rale for billable work for the year in which they were accumulated may be applied to reduce
the first quarter support payment in the following year.

D. Attorney Count. The attorney count for each year shall be based on the survey count from the
preceding year.

E. Fee Schedule. The parties agree to the following fee schedule during the term of this Agreement,
which may be furlher modified by mutual written agreement of the parties at any tlme during the
term of the agreement: .

2026 - Hourly Rate for Billable Work: $207.50

FEES HOURS

Attorney
Count

Annual
Suppod

Quarterly
Support Total

Annual
Support

Quarterly
Support

Annual
Development

100-,t39 $487,625.00 $121,900.25 2,350 1,600 400 750

140-189 $498,000.00 $124,500.00 2,4A0 1,600 400 800

190-239 $512,1 10.00 $128,027.50 2,468 1,648 412 820

240-289 $563,155.00 $140,788.75 2,714 1.808 452 906

300-339 $598,845,00 $149,711.25 2,886 1,924 481 s62



2027 . Hourly Rate for Billable Work: $212.50

2028 - Hourly Rate for Billable Work: $2{7.50

FEES HOURS

Aftorney
Count

Annual
Support

Quarterly
Support Total

Annual
Support

Quarterly
Support

Annual
DEveloprnent

I OO-1 39 $51 1,125.00 8127,781.25 2,350 1,600 400 750

140-189 $522,000.00 $130,500.00 2,4AO 1,600 400 800

,190-239 $536,790.00 $134,197.50 2,468 1,648 412 E20

24o-2A9 $590,295.0d $147,573.75 2,714 1,808 452 906

300-339 $624,705.00 $156,176.25 2,886 1,924 481 962

lN WTNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate or
counterpart originals, all of which when taken together shall constitute a single original agreement,
entered into by their respective undersigned duly authorized representatives, and intending to be
bound thereby.

STRATEGIC TECHNOLOGIES INC. MnCCC

&"/ TZaA*By:

Title:

Date: 5nl2025

By:

Title: Board

Date:

By:

TjUe-

Date:

By:

Title:

Date:

/'/
,//

"..t''lt 
-- '

.-)

FEES HOURS

Attorney
Count

Annual
Support

Quarterly
Support Total

Annual
Support

Quarterly
Support

Annual
Development

100-'139 $499,375.00 $124,843.75 2,350 1,600 400 750

{40-189 $510,000.00 $127,500.00 2,4A0 1,600 400 800

190-239 $524,450.00 $131 ,1 12.50 2,469 1,648 412 820

240-2A9 $576,724.00 $144,181.00 2,714 1,808 452 906

300-339 $613,275.00 s153,318.75 2,886 1,924 48'l 962

Ghair



TK N
I OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: OJP Grant

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

_.sr 1857-

2P
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Actibn Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
James P. Ratz

Department:
Attorney's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
James P. Ratz

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Signature for fiscal year 2026 grant that funds the majority of the Crime Victim Coordinator salary/program. The OJP
grant monies help fund the Aitkin County Crime Victim Services Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve Board Chair signature on Resolution Authorizing execution of Agreement

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? fl ves

?$
No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF
AGREEMENT

Be it resolved that Aitkin County will enter into a
(Name of your organization)

cooperative agreement with the Office of Justice Programs in the

Minnesota Department of Public Safety.

James Ratz tc hereby authorized to execute
(Titlc of authorized oflicial )

such agreements and amendments, as are necessary to implement

the project on behalf of _Aitkin County 

-
(Name of your organization)

I certifr that the above resolution was adopted by the _Board of

Commissioners of Aitkin
(ExecuiiVETtiF

on
(Namc organizaion)

(D8rc)

SIGNED WITNESSETH:

(Signature) (Signature)

(7'itle) (fille)

(Dare1 (DateS



I
TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Johnson

_E5r 18 5 7_

2Q
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

fZ npprou"/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Chris Springer

Department:
ACHHS Accounting

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order of Warrant:
Melissa Johnson, warrant number 1 13699 dated March 8, 2024, in the amount of $450.00.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Melissa Johnson, warrant number 113699 dated March 8,2024, in the amount of $450.00.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKIN COUNl'Y

AFFIDAVIT OF FAILURE TO RECEIVE WARRANT
Madc Pursuant to Nlinncsota Stalutes, Scction I 6A..16

**THIS Al-t'lDAVlT illUST BE NOT

County ol

//
uAt. Afvl l: Ol: IILJSINITSS)

ITKIN
OUNTY

_:5r 1857

State of

Name
*(-

I

c'
(;\[;ljL\N'l'S

Address:

Aitkin County Warrant Nurnber:

lssued
T

(lF NOT AIJSINESS, l-l:;\Vt'l ULANK)

(CURRF.N-T ADTJR

E:

Ol'fjccr"s Namc: Officer Title:

C'
t\l)DRISS NF-W PAYil,ll'.Nl'

to

(lNSIR1' VOtJ(ll IER lNFORlvlA l lON)

(lNSERl' NAMI ON I HI: ORIGINAL WARRAN'I')

(lNSt:ltf ivlAlLlNO ;\DDR[SS ON'l'tll: ORI(;lNAl. WARItANl')

60
ln the amount of t/ dollars ($ ({o ) Doll ars.

K was never receivecl by clairnant

was received by clairnant in the usual course ofbusiness; that *

+ NO I E: Use space to describe in dctail nhat you did s'ith or shat happcncd to lhc rvat'rant, giving conecr namcs, addresses,
Iladditional spacc is rcquired, usc thc rcvcrsc sidc.

dates, etc., in evcry instance.

Ilthe original walrant ever comes into claimant's possession, said lvarrant will be prornptly retumed, in the sarne condition as when
received, ro AITKIN COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE, 307 2',r Sfeet NW, Roorn l2l, Aitkin MN 56431, and that claimant will
reitnburse the County for any loss which may be sustained by reason of any false statement, fault, or acl on clairnant's part concerning
the aforesaid matter; and, that this affidavit is made for the purpose of securing the issuance of a duplicate warrant in the aforesaid
amount.

Notary Public: You
Subsribed

day of

My explres

STATI OF

"{

dn 3/,>?

n*L0 ( 0 ra--

l'itlc ol Aflianrr

(Signature and 'litlc of Affianr)

IGTIE COLI.EEN HUI.ITER

My Conrn. ExP. Jan' 31'
NOTARY PUBLIC.

COIJN-fY OIJ:

NO'|E: A warrant will be issued afler' from the Aitkin Cou Board of Cornrnissioners

Aitkin County - Lost Warrants,307 znd Street NW, Roonr l2l, Airkin MN 5643 I

email : audi tor@,aitkincountymn. go\



t
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept

Esr 1857-

2R
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion Discussion ltem

f, noopt Resorution (",t-}:l"ffil}, Hold Public Hearing*
y of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept Application for Temporary On Sale Liquor License for event on August 23,2025

Event will take place at Jacobson Landing Recreation Area - 68447 198th Ave Jacobson , MN 55752

Alternatives, O pti o ns, Effects on Others/Com m ents :

Recommended Action/Motion :

To approve the Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept for August 23,2025

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

V*o/s fhls budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Temporary On-Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves a Temporary
On-Sale Liquor License for August 23,2025

Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept - Ball Bluff Township - Event taking place at Jacobson Landing Recreation
Area Park 68447 198th Ave Jacobson, MN 55752

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th dav of Auqust 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August, 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Matt Huseby

2S
Agenda ltem #

_rsT 1857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Matt Huseby has requested the direct purchase of tax-forfeited parcel 57-1-073003 (.1 acres) described as

HILL CITY REALry COS FOURTH ADDITION
E32FT OFW25O FT OF LOT 5 & E 32 FT OF W25O FTOF N 1O FTOF LOT3
Section 14, Township 52, Range 26

At its October 22,2024 meeting, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners passed a motion for the Land
Commissioner to seek special legislation to allow for the private sale of this parcel.

ln 2025, Senator Farnsworth and Representative lgo authored legislation for such a purpose.

Minnesota State Legislature enacted legislation during the 94th Legislature, S.F. 3, Article 5, Section 3 which permits
the direct sale of this tax forfeited parcel.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution for the sale of parcel 57-1-073003 to Matt Huseby

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhls budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xvx

Direct Sale of Tax-Forfeited Land to Matt Husebv

WHEREAS, Matt Huseby has requested to purchase the following tax-forfeited parcel

Parcel 57-1-073003 (.1 acres) described as HILL CITY REALTY COS FOURTH ADDITION
E32FT OF W 250 FT OF LOT 5 & E 32FT OF W 250 FT OF N 1O FT OF LOT 3
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 52, RANGE 26

WHEREAS, on October 22,2024 the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners passed a motion for the Land
Commissioner to seek special legislation to allow for the private sale of this parcel.

WHEREAS, the Minnesota State Legislature enacted legislation during the 94th Legislature, S.F. 3, Article 5,
Section 3 which permits the direct sale of this tax forfeited parcel,

THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners authorizes the Land
Commissioner's Office to proceed with the sale of such land.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the land exchanged is subject to zoning ordinances adopted by the County
Board and that all lands are subject to highway and utility easements.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Augusl2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
T OUNTY

_Esr 1857_

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Set Terms, Price, Date, and Time of Land Sale

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Information Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)V
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Dennis (DJ)Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The attached resolution sets the terms, price, date, and time of the next tax forfeited land auction that will have the
following parcel listed for sale:

PrD# 49-0-026301
SW NE Less W 330 ft S of Hwy & Less Part N of Hwy
Section 17, Township 52, Range 25

Auction is set for September 5, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. at the Government Center Board Room. The auction will consist of
this tract that forfeited prior to 2016, and 9 tracts that forfeited between 2016 and 2023.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt resolution setting the terms, price, date, and time for the land sale.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Tax Forfeited Land Sale

WHEREAS, the classification of the following county owned and tax forfeited land to be offered for sale has
been made by the County Board in accordance with Minnesota Statues 282, and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held in Aitkin County regarding the classification of the attached land and
classified it as Non-Conservation, and

WHEREAS, the County Board has made appraisals of the land classified as non-conservation and of the
timber and timber products thereon, and has made appraisal of timber and buildings on such land, and a list of
such land and timber, timber only and of buildings so appraised has been filed with the County Auditor for the
purpose of offering land, timber and buildings, so listed, for sale at not less than the appraised value of the
land, timber, and buildings combined, with said appraisals of each property following, and

WHEREAS, the County Board is by law designated with authority to provide for the sale of such lands on
terms:

NOW, THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that such parcels shall be sold on the following terms, to wit: The land
and improvements are being sold AS lS and the County makes no warranties as to the condition of any
buildings, wells, septic systems, soils, roads, or any other thing on the tract. The tract is being sold with the
understanding that the buyer and seller agree to waive disclosures required under Minnesota Statutes
Chapters 513.52 to 513.60, and 1031.235 and any associated liabilities. No representation is made as to
access, the condition of any structure, its fixtures or contents, or the suitability for any particular use. Land
must be paid for in full at the conclusion of the auction via cash or check, credit cards are not accepted. Upon
payment in full, the purchaser of tax forfeited land at such sale shall be entitled to immediate possession,
subject to the provision of any existing lease made on behalf of the State, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that notice of such sale of land, timber and buildings be given by publication in
the official newspaper of the County as provided by law; and that such sale shall commence at 1:00 p.m. on
Friday, the Sth day of September 2025. This sale will be held at the Government Center Board Room, Third
(3'd) Floor, - 307 2nd Street NW, Aitkin, MN 56431

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 284.28, there will be added to the sale price
of any tax forfeited lands sold, an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the total sale price. Said additional
amount to be deposited in the State Treasury and credited to the State Real Estate Assurance Fund, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Land Commissioner may withdraw any description on the list, later
subject to the approval of the County Board, when it may appear to be in the public interest to do so, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Minnesota Statutes 282.014, imposes a $25.00 fee upon purchasers of tax
forfeited land for issuance of a State Deed.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 282.01, Subdivision 6, all State Tax Deeds
must be recorded with the County Recorder prior to issuing the Deed to the purchaser, therefore a recording
fee for each State Deed issued must be paid to the Aitkin County Recorder by the purchaser when tax forfeited
land is paid for in full, as required in MS 357.18,

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, as required by Minnesota Statutes 287.22, all State Tax Deeds are subject to
State Deed Tax which must be paid by the purchaser.

Page 1 of 2



BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, Aitkin County is not responsible for location of or determining property lines or
boundaries.

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all lands sold hereunder are sold subject to the Zoning Ordinance adopted
by the County Board, and all lands are sold subject to railroad and highway easements, power and pipeline
easements, any recreational easements, and subject to all flowage rights, and

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that except in the case of Deeds issued for platted property and Deeds issued
to correct errors in either legal description or grantees, the Deeds issued for these parcels will contain a
restrictive covenant which will prohibit enrollment of the land in a State Funded program providing
compensation of marginal land or wetlands.

HN Lecal Sec lup Ese ftcess Acres $artinqHd

49-0-026301
SWNEI-ess W33O tt Sof Hwy& L6s [%rt N ot

Hvrry
17 52 25 23.7 $ 7o,ooo

"no"=Access.none * =Access-maintainedpublicroad ** =Access-unmaintainedpublicroad 
**" 

=Access.roadeasernent

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Augusl2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 2 of 2



AM
FtCl,!J,[,ry

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: Application for Large Assembly White Pine Logging & Threshing Show

2U
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Large Assembly License for White Pine Logging & Threshing Show - dates of 0813012025 - 0910112025. Event will take
place at 15489 180th Avenue Finlayson, MN 55735. Williams Township

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

To approve the Large Assembly License for White Pine Logging & Threshing Show for 08/30/2025 - 0910112025

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



GERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Application for Larqe Assembly License - White Pine Loqqinq & Threshinq Show

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for Large
Assembly License - White Pine Logging & Threshing Show - Location of event: 15489 180th Avenue,
Finlayson, MN 55735 - Williams Township - Dates of Event: August 30, 31 and Sept 1,2025.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Auqust 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
I OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

-rsr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Aim VCET JPA- Vehicle Theft lnitiative

2V
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

{

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Aitkin County Sheriffs Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Approve AIM VCET - Vehicle Theft Joint Powers Agreement (JPA)

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve and direct Board Chair and County Engineer to sign on page 7 of JPA

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT TO FORM
THE AITKIN.ITASCA.MILLE LACS VEHICLE THEFT INITIATIVE

WFIEREAS, Minn. Stat. $387.03 requires that the sheriff of each county shall keep and preserve
the peace of the courty and perform all of the duties pertaining to the office; and

WFIEREAS, Minn SIat. 5412.221, subd. 32 empowers the crty to prevent crinre and to provide
for the protection ofproperty and the promotion of heah[ safety, order, and convenience; and

WFIEREAS, Minn. Stat. $471.59 authorizes two orrnore governrnental units to jointly exercise
any power comnon to the confacting parties.

NOW, TI{EREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the county boards of Itasca, Aitkin, and Mille Lacs
Corrrties and the City Councils of Grand Rapids resolve as follows:

L PURPOSE

The Aitkin-Itasca-Mille Lacs Vehicle Theft Initiative is formed to investigate, identifr, and
disrupt vehicle theft activity within the courties of Aitkin, Itasca, and Mille Lacs and the City of
Grand Rapids (hereinafter called "AIM VTI'). The Participating Agencies prornote cooperative
law enforcerrrent through muhi.jurisdictional investigations in Northem Minnesota. Participating
Agencies arethose govemrnental urits orentities identified in Minnesota Statute Section 471.59
who have authorized and signed this Agreenrent.

All actions shall be conducted in a manner consistent with federal and state regulatiors for
grant program fi.lrds.

II. NON.WAIVER OF IMMT]NITIES

The joining of the Participating Agencies in this Joint Powers Agreernent shall not waive any
innnunities that the parties rnay enjoy under statute or common law, nor shall the joinder of the
parties constihrte a "stacking" of any instnance each party carries for their own benefit and/or
that of its agents and enployees.

III. AIM VTI BOARD

The nrembers ofthe Board shall bethe sheriff of eachrnember courty, the police chief of
each city, and at least one county attomey from a rnember county as the advisor to AIM VTI.
The Board shall elect a chair which shall be the Board Chair, and a Secretary and Treasurer from
among its rnembers. Said officers shall serve a one-year term of office and may serve rnore than
one term The Board Chair shall be responsible for conducting the business nreetings,
documenting meeting minutes and maintain frequent conrmnication with the rnembers ofthe
Board and the AIM VTI Program Manager. The Board Chair, at each of the brsiness rrrcetings,
shall review operational activities and expenditures and discrss relevant issues to AIM VTI. In

1



the absence of the Board Chair, the duties rnay be assurned by the Secretary of the Board, or in
their absence, the Treasurer.

The Chain of Cornrnand shall be as follows: The Board, the Board Chair, AIM VTI Progam
Manager. If the Program Manager requires direction, he rnay seek such direction from the Board
Chair. In the absence of the Board Chair, the Secreta{I, or in their absence, the Treasurer. In the

absence orwr,availability ofanofficer ofthe Board, the Program Manager may contact one of
the participating agency's Chiefi, SherifB or other Board rnember for advice and direction

All actions ofthe Board shall be consistent with this Joint Powers Agreernent, its guidelines.

The Board shall adopt such By-Laws and operating nrles as it deems necessary. The VTI
operations shall adhere to applicable professional guidelines. The Board shall establish the

mission and goals of the AIM VTI and shall monitor the progress toward the AMI VTI goals.

The Board shall be responsible for the records rnanagenrent systenl the statistical records and all
financial reports. All AIM VTI policies and procedwes shall be adopted by the Board as well as

any arnendrnents thereto.

The Board rniay receive and disburse public finds, private donations and grants to carry out
the purposesof this Agreenrent. The requirernents ofMinn Stat.5 47l.59,subd. 3 shall apply.
The Board shall be stictly accorrtable to the Participating Agencies for all filrds and shall
report to the parties hereto on all receipts and disbursenrents. The reporting period shall be the

calendar year. Contoacts let and prnchases rnade by the Board shall conform to Minn Stat.

547I.345 (Uniform Mudcipal Contracting Law). The Treasrner who will bethe fiscal agent
shall be elected annually by the Board. The Board may elect a fiscal agent upon motion and

approval of the rnajonty vote of the Board and consent of the Board member being asked to be

the fiscal agent.

The Board shall nreet on the call of the Chair or on written notice by any tlnee Board
nrembers.

The nnjonty ofthe Board shall constitute aquorum foraneeting. Arrnjority vote of the fi.rll
Board shall benecessary toapprove amotion Ameeting of the Board shall berequired to

transact business.

IV. AIM VTI OTTICERS

Participating Agencies should assign one or more offcers as the Program Manager. Any
change or addition of oficers will be voted on by the Board. The Program Manager shall be a
licensed police officer appointed by the Board.

Progam Manager should be responsible for the collection and rnanagng of data from the

participating agencies to effectively report to State of Minnesota statistics necessary to contirurc
granted monies used to support AIM Vn.

Errployees who are assigned as the Program Manager shall be entitled to the sanre salary and
benefits to which they would otherwise be entitled and shall remain enployees of the assigning

2



agency for all other purposes except that the supervision of their duties dtning the period of
detail rnay be govemed pursuant to this Agreenrent.

Participation of an assigning agency's enployee as Progam Manager in the AIM VTI is

deerned to advance the interests ofthe assigning agency. Therefore, participation of anassigning
agency's officer asthe Program Manager is deerned tobein the course of the oficer's
enployrnent with the assigning agency.

As the AIM VTI will be jointly exercising police power possessed by the Participating

Agencies, the ternr,s of Minn. Stat. 95 47I.59, subds. 12 & l2ashall app$.

V. CONTRIBI]TIONS

Each Participating Agency agrees to provide resources necessary to maintain the as agreed in
the annual gant application proposal. These resources mrst inchrde statistical data involving
motor vehicle theft reports, rnotor vehicles recovered and other needed data for gant reporting
purposes.

Each Participating Agency rnay rnake financial contributions to be administered by the

Vehicle Theft Initiative. The Vehicle Theft Initiative shall not have the power to issue bonds or
obligations rnrder the laws by which govemrnental units rnay independently issue bonds or
obligations as the joint board is not composed solely of rnembers of the Participating Agencies'
goveming bodies. Minn Stat. 947l.59,subd. 11.

Each Particpating Agency will be responsible for individual contracts with the Atrtomated
License Plate Reader (ALPR) private company. The Vehicle Theft Initiative will provide annual
reimbursements for portions of each agencies deployed devices as established by the Chief Law
Enforcernent Officers of each jwisdiction

Current contribr.tions would be as follows;

Aitkin Couty- $6,000
Itasca County- $12,000
Mille Lacs County- $9,000
City of Grand Rapids- $9,000

VI. COORDINATING AGENCY

Aitkin Corrrty as the fiscal agent shall designate a Sheriffs Office enployee who will be
responsible for maintaining statistical information necessary for grant reporting. The enployee,
in corjunction with the rnembers of the participating agency, shall be responsible for timely data
collection and the accurate reporting as necessary to the State of Minnesota.

a
J



VII. FISCAL AGENCY

The Aitkin Corrrty Sheriffs Ofice shall ensure compliance with all state and federal
accounting and auditing requirenrents, inchrding those descnbed in Minn. Stat. $$ 168.98, subd

8 & 16C.05, subd. 5. and oversight of dispersal of grant fimds.

VI[. DATA AI{D PUBLIC INFORMATION RELEASES

Data gathered, collected, stored and wed by the Vehicle Theft Initiative shall be subject to

the Minnesota Govemment Data Practices Act and Rules issued pwsu,ant thereto, Minn Stat. Ch.
13.

The law enforcernent agency hauing venue over the ofense for prosecution purposes shall

control and be responsible for public information releases, including arrest data. The

Participating Agencies understand that govemrnent data disseminated to a governnrent entity by
another govemrnent entity has the sarne classification at the entity receiving them as they had at

the entity providing them Minn. Stat. 5 13.03, subd. 4(c).

IX. LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION

The Vehicle Theft Initiative agrees to defend and indemni$ its Participating Agencies for
any liability clains arisrng from Vehicle Theft Initiative activities or operations and decisions of
the Board. Nothing in this Agreernent shall constitute a waiver of the statutory limits on liability
set forth in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 or a waiver of any available immunities or defenses.

To the flrllest extent permitted by la*, action by the Participating Agencies to this Agreenrent

are intended to be and shall be construed as a "cooperative activity" and it is the intent of the

Participating Agencies that they shall be deerned a "single govemrnental unit" for the ptnpose of
liability, as set forth in Minnesota Stahrtes, Section 47I.59, subd. la(a), provided finther that for
purposes of that staftrte, each Participating Agency to this Agreernent expressly declines
responsibility for the acts or omissions of another Participating Agency. The Participating
Agencies to this Agreernent are not liable for the acts or omissions of another Participating
Agency to this Agreenrent except to the extent they have ageed in witing to be responsible for
the acts or omissions of the other Particpating Agencies. This Vehicle Theft Initiative shall be

considered a Joint Powers E rttty.

Nothing herein shall be construed to provide inswance coverage or indermification to an

officer, enployee, orvolwteer ofany Participating Agency forany actoromission for which the

oficer, errployee, orvolunteer is guilty ofmalfeasance in offce, willful neglect of duty, orbad
fiittr

4



Any excess or urinsured liability shall be bome equally by all the Participating Agencies, but
this does not include the liability of any individual offcer, employee, or vohrrteer which arises

from his orher ownmalfeasance, willful neglect ofduty, orbadfrittr"

Each Particpating Agency shall be responsible for injuries to or death of its own personnel.

Each Particpating Agency will rnaintain workers' compensation insuance or seliinsurance
covering its own personnel while they are assigned to the Vehicle Theft Initiative or are

otherwise participating in or assisting with Vehicle Theft Initiative operations or activities. Each

Participating Agency waives the right to, and agrees that it will not, bring any claim or suit

against the Vehicle Theft Initiative or any other Participating Agency for any workers'
compensation benefits paid to its own enployees or dependents, tlnt arise otrt of participation in
or assistance with Vehicle Theft Initiative operations or actffiies, even if the irjuries were
camed wholty orpartially bythe negligence of any other Particfuating Agency orits officers,

errployees, or vohrnteers.

Each Particrpating Agency shall be responsible for dannges to or loss of its own equipnrent.

Each Participating Agency waives the right to, and agrees that it will not, bring any claim or suit

against the Vehicle Theft Initiative, or any other Participating Agency, for damages to or loss of
its equiprnent arising out of participation in or assistance with Vehicle Theft Initiative operations
or activities, even if the damages or losses were cause wholly or partially by the negligence of
any other Participating Agency or its oficers, employees or volwrteers.

All insurance or liability coverage policies and certificates required utder this Agreenrent

shall be open to inspection by any Participating Agency and copies of the policies or certificates
shall be submitted to the Participating Agency upon written request.

X. DI]RATION

The duration of this Agreernent shall continue until terminated ashereinafter provided.

)il. WITHDRAWAL AND TERMINATION

Any Participating Agency of the Vehicle Theft Initiative rrny withdraw from this Agreenrent

upon sixty (60) days written notice to all other Participating Agencies and upon the conpletion
of their responsibility to the grant agreernent. Upon any Participating Agency's withdrawal, the
balance of this entire Ageerrrcnt remains in fi.rll force and efect. Ahematively, this entire

Agreernent rnay beterminated atany time bythe written ageernent ofamajority ofthe Board
rrrcmbers.

XII. DISTRIBUTION OF PROPERTY ON TERMINATION OR WITHDRAWAL

A. Termination Upon conplete termination of this Agreernent by all Participating Agencies

and after the purpose of this Agreenrent has been completed, any property acquired by
the Vehicle Theft Initiative as aresuh of the joint exercise of powers hereunder and any

5



surplus npnies shall be retumed to the State gant authority in proportion to contrbutions
ofthe Participating Agencies after satisfiction of any liabilities orresponsfoilities ofthe
Joint Powers has been satisfied. Liabilities shall be shared equally arnong the
Participating Agencies.

B. Withdrawal Inthe event ofwithdrawal from this Ageernent byone ornrore
Participating Agencies, if two or nnre of the remaining Participating Agencies continue

this Agreernent, the remaining Participating Agencies may either distrb$e the property
contributed by the withdrawing Participating Agency to the withdrawing Participating
Agency or btry out the withdrawing Participating Agency's interest therein by purchasing
the withdrawing Participating Agency's proportionate share of the actual cash value of
the property rneasured at the tinre of withdrawal of the Participating Agency. Surplus

monies or surphs cash shall be retained by the remaining Participating Agencies to this
Agreenrent.

Participating Agencies are eligfole for distrbution of property accrued after the dateof the
Particfuating Agency's inchrsion.

)ilII. AMENDMENT OF THE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

This Agreernent rnay be arnended by agreernent of all Participating Agencies to the sarne and
lpon approval of the Participating Agencies' respective Board of Commissioners.

THIS AGREEMENT, AS AMENDED,IS APPROVED AI\D ADOPTED by thc

Participating Agencies as follows :

6



COUNTY OF AITKIN

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Dated

Dated:

Dated:

Dated:

Its Board Chair

Its Clerk

COUNTY OF ITASCA

Its Board Chair

Its Clerk

COUNTY OF MILLE LACS

Its Board Chair

Its Clerk

CITY OF GRA}{D RAPIDS

Its Mayor

Its Clerk

7

Dated:



t
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant / Hedlund

rsr 18 5 7-

2W
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation OnlyAdopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Wendie Bright

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #93701 -7112124 - Nick Hedlund - $135.02

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #93701 -7112124 - Nick Hedlund - $135.02
(Replacement to be sent to the Estate of Nick Hedlund)

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKIN COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OT, FAlLURE TO RECEIVE WARRANI'
Madc Pursuant to Minnesota Slatutes. Section i6A.46

**THIS AFFIDAVI'T MUST BE NOTARIZEDX*

County ol'

ITK I
OUN

N
TY

rrr l8 5 7

srare of MN
Name

gsF&t€- ct Nlictu Hedt*rnd
(AFITIAN-IS NAME: INDIVIDUAL OR NAME OF BUSINESS)

olricor'sName: A ?e{LW LftlyaA qfl6$€lZ- O{ficer Title: a
{[; No]'1]USINESS, LCAVE BLANK)

Acnress: l5?q kg*l[P-. SirnsrQtSt\, tvr\ tEbSX
{CURREN I ADDRESS _'f TIE ADDRESS THE NEW PAYMENT WILL BE IVIAILED TO)

Aitkin County Warrant Number: Qn?61 fo. C\-\€cl(
(rNStl{ r INVOTCU OR VOUCI-lER INFORMATION)

lssued to SlfcX 516{JN;\D
(INSERT DA}'T] OF'WARITANT) INSER'I'NAME ON T'FIE ORIGINAT, WARRAN'|)

154q. L(R\t p6< Sfns.tO\Sk\, rn\ \-\X6Sf
(NSIR I. IVIAII,TNC ADDRISS ON THE ORIC1NAL WARRANI)

o ()Zln the amount ol dollars Dollars,

was never received by claimant

was received by claimant in the usual course ofbusincss; that *

L\raK L\.tuil r IN{,r) ,43<ff) r:NLIQ\ ( eck HAa 6fr€$r \-oss

+ NOTE: [Jse spac€ !o describe in detail what you did with or what happcncd to tht: wanant, giving conect narnes, addresses, da!es, etc., in every instance.
lladditional space is required, use the reverse side.

ll the original warant ever comes into claimant's possession, said warrant will be promptly retumed, in the same condition as when
received, to AI'l-KlN COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE, 307 zn't Street NW, Room 121, Aitkin MN 56431, and that clairnant will
reimburse the County for any loss which may be sustained by reason olany t'alse statelnent, fault, or act on claimant's part concerning
the aforesaitl matter; and, that this alfidavit is made for the purpose of securing the issuance of a duplicate warrant in the aloresaid
amount.

Notary Public:
Subscribed and sworn to this

You rrusl sign this affidavit befbre a Notary Public:

and 
-litlc of Afllantr

(Signature and f itle of Affiant)

My cornrnission

S'IA I'F, OF:

K

Notary Publlc - Stit€ of

7, 2030
ol Af!nac

BR^HOON

COUN'I'Y OF:

NOTE: A replacement warrant will be issued after ttom the Aitkin Board of Comrnissioners.

Aitkin County - Lost Warants, 307 2nd Street NW, Roorn l2l, Aitkin MN 5643 I

email: auditor(Qritkincountynrn. gov



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

t
-rrr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant / Feist

2X
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested:

|Z npptove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing "provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Wendie Bright

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #92005 - 1111712023 - Kristi Feist - $28.25

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant:
Warrant #92005 - 1111712023 - Kristi Feist - $28.25

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



AITKIN COUNTY TREASURER

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 119
Aitkin, MN 56431

treas@co.aitkin.m n.us
Phone: 218-927-7325

.-_Esr 1857

Kristi Feist
1612 Sagebrush Trl SE
Albuquerque, NM 87123

July 23,2025

RE: Outstanding Check

According to our records, in2023 Aitkin County sent check number 92005 in the amount of $ 28.25 payable to
Kristi Feist. This check has not cleared our bank account. It appears the check was the result of an
overpayment on parcel 24-0-054800. Here is a breakdown of what you should do based on your situation.

1. If you have lost the check:

o Contact the Aitkin County Treasurer's Office to request reissuance of the lost check.

o We will provide you with an affidavit for duplicate of lost warrant, which you'll need to fill
out and return to us.

2. If you have the check:

o Deposit the check into your bank account so that it can clear Aitkin County's bank account.

o This step ensures that the transaction is completed and recorded properly.

3. Ifyou received the check in error:

o Contact the Aitkin County Treasurer's Office to inform us of the enor so we can clear this
outstanding check from our records.

This check is a refund check for overpayment of property taxes on a parcel. The refund is subject to MN
statute 276.19 and you will forfeit the refund if you do not cash the check or request a replacement check.
If you have questions regarding this refund check, please contact the Aitkin County Treasurer's Offrce at (218)
927 7325. Our office hours are Monday through Friday 8 - 4:30.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter,

Darla Croatt
Chief Deputy Treasurer



AITKIN COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF FAILURE TO RECEIVE WARRANT
Made Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 16A.46

**THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE NOTARIZED**

County

ITKIN
OUNTY

_:\Y 1957

0State of

Name: l r,rsla' nrsl-
Of'f]cer's Name:

(AFFIANTS NAME: INDIVIDUAL OR NAME OF BUSINESS)

(IF NOT BUSINESS, LEAVE BLANK)
Officer Title

Address: t -1

- TI.IE ADDITESS 
'IFIE 

NEW PAYI\4ENT WIL[. BE MAILL,D 1O)

92005

UE NM
(CURRENT

6n. Propertv tax overpavmentAitkin County Warrant Number:

rssued 1111712023

(TNSERT tNvOtCE OR VOUCHER INFORMATTON)

to Kristi Feist
(INSERT DATE OF WARRANT) (INSERT NAME ON TIIE ORIGINAL WARRANT)

1612 Sagebrush Trl SE, Albuquerque NM 87123
(INSERT MAILING ADDRESS ON TIIE ORICINAL WARRANT)

rn the amount "r'h[ e,l,4"llJ r l a [a-L 'f *o oo,,ur.,riil 28. 26-_) Donars,-'d
was never received by claimant

was received by claimant in the usual course ofbusiness; that *

rturtfncl tl^{-u/ o^^d \o:L'rI
I NOTE: Use space to describe in detail what you did with or what happened Io the warrant, giving cortect names, addresses, dates, etc., in every instance.

Ifadditional space is required, use the reverse side.

If the original warrant ever comes into claimant's possession, said warrant wilt be promptly retumed, in the same condition as when
received, to AITKIN COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE,307 2nd Street NW, Room l2l, Aitkin MN 56431, and that claimant will
reimburse the County for any loss which may be sustained by reason of any false statement, fault, or act on claimant's part conceming
the aforesaid matter; and, that this affidavit is made for the purpose of securing the issuance of a duplicate warrant in the aforesaid
amount.

Notary Public:
Subscribed and sworn to belbrc me this

day of

NOT TURE

My comrnission expi
(€ a-t z-v

STATF] OF:

.(H- You must sign this belore a Notary Public

'f itle of Aflianl

(Signature and Tille of Affiant)

ELIZAEETh A,lllt{K
Notary Public . State of Ncw llcxic

Commission f 1056965
lly Comm. Expires Jun 21, 2026

COUNT'Y OF:

NOTE: A replacement warrant will be issued afterapproval from the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners.

Aitkin County - Lost Warrants, 307 2'd Street NW, Room l2l, Aitkin MN 56431
email : audi tor@,aitkincountymn.gov



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request 2Y

Agenda ltem #

_Esr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: Reappoint Randy Quale as County Surveyor

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion
Discussion ltem

f, nOopt Resolution (attach draft)
lnformation Only

Hold Public Hearing "provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ)Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title): Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Minnesota Statute 389 enables a County Board in Minnesota to appoint and employ a County Surveyor. Appointments
are for four year terms. ln 2017, Aitkin County Board of Commissioners appointed Randy Quale as County Surveyor
for a term of four years. He was reappointed in 2021. His current appoint will expire on September 11,2025. The
attached resolution extends his term for an additional four (4) years.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt a resolution appointing Randy Quale as County Surveyor for another four years.

Financial lmpact:
ts therea cosf assocrafed with this request? f, v", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? f Ves

$ Yearty salary and benefits

No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-ytx

Reappointment of Randv Quale as Countv Survevor

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 389 enables a County Board in Minnesota to appoint and employ a County
Surveyor, and appointments are for four-year terms.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, that Randy Quale is hereby reappointed County Surveyor of Aitkin
County for an additional four-year term commencing September 12,2025, pursuant to the provisions of
Minnesota Statute, Section 389.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ATTKTN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of Augusl2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12ih day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITK N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request 2Z
Agenda ltem #t OUNTY

_rrr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: a-12-2s

Title of ltem: FinalContract Payment #20243

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Redstone Construction, LLC, Mora, MN
in the amount of $7,594.46 for Contract No. 20243, which included construction of a Pliny Township bridge on 21Oth
Lane over the Snake River. Pliny Township, as owner of this project, has certified that the construction has been
satisfactorily completed and has authorized final payment to be made.

The final contract amount of $536,695.50 is 2.89% below the bid amount of $552,663.35 due to lower-than-estimated
quantities of steel piling and riprap being used.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
Is there a costassocrafed with this request? Z V"" No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? @Vr"

$ 7,594.46

No Please Explain

A total of $553,000 was included in the 2023,2024, and 2025 Capital lnfrastructure Budgets.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 1 of6

Contract Number: 20243

Final Pay Request Number: I

Proiect Number Proiect Description
sAP 001-599-043 Bridoe Replacement over Snake River

Contractor; Redstone Construction, LLC
2183 H\ t/ 65 N.
Mora. MN 55051

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

974'l
06t16t2025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand
Total

$552,663.35 | Originat
$o.oo I Additionat

$552,663.35 | rot"r

$552,663.35

$552,663.35

N/A

$536,695.50
$0.00
$0.00

$536,695.50

Project Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
This Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

sAP 001-599-043 s2.250.00 $536,695.50 $0.00 $529,101.04 $7,594.46 $536,695.50

Work Certified
This Request

Work Gertified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Reouest

Total Amount
Paid To Date

$2.250.00 $536.695.50 $0.00 $529,101 .04 $7,594.46 $536,695.50
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 97.11 o/o

Amount Paid this Final Pay Request: $7,594.46

I hereby certifo that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

t' r'! tf
Lr'l /*,/ ry\"*^ a- -)fthsus

John Welle - P.E. No. 24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

4 4 -ajlL, {-
Account Number

Date
Redstone LLC

Date



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : SAP 001-599-043
Final Pay Request No. : 9

Contract No.: 20243
Gertificate of Final Gontract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 9
This is to certity that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have
actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Specifications. This Project has been completed in accordance with
the Laws, Standards and Procedures of as they a
Federal Highway Administration.

tn is category, and if applicable, approved by the

Dated 0 -tl-zr; Signature County/City/Project En gineer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of
the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $536,695.50 and agrees to the amount
of $7,594.46 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance

Contractor: Redstone Construction, LLC By

And /"F And

with

,1A od6 &,
this FinalVo

State of ,

To me knownon This 2 a^y - \,1\ .1 Ar.>a,f , Before me appeared
to

(l ndividual Acknowledgment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that he/she executed the same as
free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

NJ^k Q.'\zrs..^r. And
sworn

each did say that they are respectively the

to me personally known, who, being each by me duly

and of the?esil*nr
%.Jt+,t nGnnf . Corporation named in the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and the said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by
authority of its

&rtr:l-as and said NJ,,vc L Lzr€-." and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in c- ty

Seal Expires t\? Signature

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in

accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1 51 6. Final acceptance of the Contract will be
effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with
the FinalVoucher.

LAUM K STMND
Notary Public

lAinnesota
lly Commission Expires

Jan 31, 2030

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 6

Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Aw Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No: 20243
Final Pay Request No. 9

Aitkin County Highway Department
Certificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20243
Contractor: Redstone Construction, LLC
Date Certified: 61 1612025
Payment Number: 9

\Mereas; Contract No. 20243 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County
Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

County Engineer, within and for said county do hereby certify that the foregoing
resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this _ day of 20

Signed By

Aitkin County Englneer

At

(sEAL)



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 6

Contract Payment Summary
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Reouest

Amount Paid
Per Request

1 2024-44-23 $625.00 $31.25 $593.75
2 2024-48-04 $'t70,595.50 $8,529.78 $162,065.72
3 2024-48-25 $1't4.950.00 $5,747.50 $109,202.50
4 2024-09-15 $131,153.50 $6,557.67 $124,595.83
5 2424-10-O4 $14,731.50 $736.58 $13,994.92
6 2024-10-26 $96.800.00 $4,840.00 $91,960.00
7 2024-11-19 $90.00 ($21,153.32) $21.243.32
8 2025-01-28 $5,500.00 $55.00 $5,445.00
I 2025-06-'t6 s2.250.00 i$5.344.46) $7,594.46

Contract Fundino Cateqorv Summarv
Funding Category
Name

Funding Category
Number

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

Non-Participating $45.234.50 $0.00 $42.554.66 s2.679.84 $45,234.50
Participatino $491,461.00 $0.00 $486,546.38 $4.914.62 $491,461.00

Contract Fundinq Source Summary
Accounting
Number

Funding Source
Name

Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

004 State Transportation
Bonds for Locals

$3,254.80 $325,479.01 $325,479.01 $325,479.01

005 Town Bridqe $4,239.66 $217,184.34 s217,184.34 $201 .216.49
009 Townshio $100.00 $10,000.00 $ 10,000.00 $10,000.00

Proiect Pavment Summarv
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
Per Reouest

sAP 001-599-043 1 2024-44-23 $62s.00 $31.25 $593.75
sAP 001-599-043 2 2A24-08-A4 $170,595.50 $8,529.78 $162.065.72
sAP 001-599-043 ? 2424-O8-25 $1 14,950.00 $5,747.50 $109.202.50
sAP 001-599-043 4 2024-49-15 $1 31 ,1 53.50 $6,557.67 $124,595.83
sAP 001-599-043 ( 2424-1A-04 $'14,731 .50 $736.58 $13,994.92
sAP 001-599-043 A 2424-10-26 $96,800.00 $4,840.00 s91.960.00
sAP 001-599-043 7 2424-11-19 $90.00 {$21,153.32) $21.243.32
sAP 001-599-043 8 2025-01-28 $5,500.00 $55.00 $5,445.00
sAP 001-599-043 9 2025-06-1 6 $2,250.00 {$5,344.46) $7.594.46

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding Category

Name
Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sAP 001-599-043 Non-Participatinq $45,234.s0 $0.00 $42,554.66 s2.679.84 $45.234.50
sAP 001-599-043 Participatinq $491,461.00 $0.00 $486,546.38 $4,914.62 $491,461.00

Proiect Fundinq Source Summary
Project Funding Source

Name
Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Gontract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor to
Date

sAP 001-599-043 004 $3,254.80 $325,479.01 $325,479.01 $325,479.01
sAP 001-599-043 005 $4,239.66 $217.184.34 $217,184.34 $201 ,2'16.49
sAP 001-5e9-043 009 $100.00 $10.000.00 $10,000.00 $10.000.00



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 5643't

Page 5 of 6

3ontract ltem Status

,roject
-lne tem Description Units Unit Price

Contract
Quantity

Quantity
Ihis
Request

Amount
Ihis
Request

Quantity
fo Date

Amount To
Date

sAP 001-599-043 I 2021.501 VIOBILIZATION -UMP
SUM

$62,500.00 1 0 $0.00 I $62,500.00

sAP 001-599-043 z 2401 .503 rYPE S (TL-4) BARRTER CONC

i3s52) (P)
F $125.00 120 0 $0.00 120 $15,000.00

sAP 001-599-043 3 24U.547 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (3852)

iP)

$1,250.00 78 0 $0.00 78 $97,s00.00

sAP 00'l-599-043 4 2401.508 REINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY
SOATED) (P)

_B $1.50 31 140 0 $0.00 31140 $46,710.00

sAP 001-599-043 5 2441.518 3RIDGE SLAB CONCRETE (3YHPC
vr) (P)

3F $60.00 161 1 0 $0.00 161 1 $96,660.00

sAP 001-599-043 l 2401 .601 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION -UMP
SUM

$34,500.00 1 U $0.00 1 $34,500.00

sAP 001-599-043 2401 .601 SLOPE PREPARATION LUMP
SUM

$3,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $3,000.00

sAP 001-599-043 3 2402.502 FLOOR DRAIN TYPE B7O2

I\4ODIFIED
EACH $750.00 6 0 $0.00 6 $4,500.00

sAP 001-599-043 l 2402.508 STRUCTURAL STEEL (3306) (P) LB $7.00 400 0 $0.00 400 $2,800.00

sAP 001-599-043 IU 2452.502 C-I-P CONCRETE TEST PILE 50 FT
LONG'12"

EACH $12,500.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $25,000.00

sAP 001-599-043 t1 2452.502 C-I-P CONCRETE TEST PILE 50 FT
LONG 16"

EACH $20,000 00 2 $0.00 2 $40,000.00

sAP 001-599-043 t2 2452.5A2 PILE POINTS 12" EACH $345.00 8 0 $0.00 8 $2,760.00

sAP 001-599-043 l3 2452.502 PILE POINTS 16" EACH $405.00 I s0.00 B $3,240.00

sAP 001-599-043 l4 2452.543 O-I-P CONCRETE PILING 12' LF $45.00 270 0 $0.00 196.3 $8,833.50

sAP 001-599-043 l5 2452.503 O-I.P CONCRETE PILING 16'' LF $60.00 $0.00 214 $12,600.00

sAP 001-599-043 t6 2502.541 DRAINAGE SYSTEM TYPE (8910) LS $3,000.00 I 0 $0.00 1 $3,000.00

SAP 001-s99-043 II 251 1.504 GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 7 SY $2.00 540 0 $0.00 540 $1,080.00

sAP 001-599-043 18 2511 507 RANDOM RIPRAP CLASS IV CY s100.00 350 0 $0.00 282 $28,200.00

sAP 001-599-043 19 2563.601 |RAFFIC CONTROL LUMP
SUM

$1,800.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $1,800.00

SAP 001-599-043 tv 2575.504 ?OLLED EROSION PREVENTION
:ATEGORY 74

SY $22.50 78 $0 00 79 $1 ,777.50

sAP 001-599-043 21 2101.501 SLEARING AND GRUBBING -S $2,500 00 1 0 $0.00 1 $2,500.00

sAP 001 -599-043 tz 2106.507 EXCAVATIoN - COMMON (P) $25.00 167 0 $0.00 167 $4,1 75.00

sAP 001-599-043 23 2106 507 coMMON EMB{|r1K14E111 1gv) $10.00 462 0 $0 00 462 $4,620.00



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 6

Contract ltem Status

Project
Line Item Description Units Unit Price

Contract
Quantity

Quantity
Ihis
Request

Amount
this
Request

Quantity
fo Date

Amount To
Date

sAP 001-599-043 24 21 18.507 AGGREGATE SURFACTNG (CV)
3LASS 5 (P)

3Y $50.00 163 0 $0.00 163 $8,150.00

sAP 001-599-043 25 2442.501 R.EMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE .UMP
SUM

$12,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $12,000.00

sAP 001-s99-043 26 2573.503 SILT FENCE, TYPE MS .F $3.00 972 0 $0.00 824 $2,472.00

sAP 001-599-043 27 2573.503 :LOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE
VIOVING WATER

F $19.95 200 0 $0.00 200 $3,990.00

sAP 00't-599-043 28 2575.501 rURF ESTABLISHMENT -S $4,500.00 1 0.5 $2,250.00 1 $4,500.00

sAP 001-599-043 29 2575.504 ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION
CATEGORY 20

3Y $1.95 773 0 $0.00 1 450 $2,827.50

sAP 001-599-043 30 2575.523 RAPID STABILIZATION METHOD 3 IVIGAL $3,500.00 0.9 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Base Bid Totals: $2,250.00 $536,695.50

Proiect Cateqorv Totals
Proiect Cateqory Amount This Reouest Amount To Date
sAP 001-599-043 Particioatinq $0.00 $491,46'1.00
sAP 001-599-043 Non Participatino $2,250.00 $45,234.50

Contract Change ltem Status

Project cc Line Item Unit Price ]ontract
euantity

Sontract
Amount

New ltem
or Adj to
Existing

Quantity
This
Request

Amount
This
Request

Quantity
fo date

Amount To
date

Contract Change Totsls $o.oo $0.00

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Description Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaininq

Contract Total $535,695.50



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Final Contract Pavment #20243

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20243 has been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Redstone
Construction, LLC in the amount of $7,594.46.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

srATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AlrKrN)

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of August lQ!!, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 12th day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



ITKIN
t OUNTY

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_Fsr 1857- Requested Meeting Date: s-12-2s

Title of ltem: Final Contract Payment #20245

2AA
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

V
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

Authorization by the following resolution is requested to make final payment to Hawkinson Construction Co, lnc.,
Grand Rapids, MN in the amount of $25,335.94 for Contract No. 20245, which included bituminous resurfacing of
Aitkin County State-Aid Highway 2lrom State Highway 65 to the Pine County line.

Thefinalcontractamountof $1,455,183.97is 1.610/o belowthebidamountof $1,479,086.12dueto
lower-than-estimated quantities of bituminous pavement, bituminous material for tack coat, and interim pavement
marking being used.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve resolution

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Z v"" No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? f, V""

? $ 25,335.94

No Please Explain

$2,125,000 was included in the 2024 Capital lnfrastructure Budget.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin Gounty Highway Department
1211 Air Fark Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 1 of6

Contract Number: 20245

Final Pay Request Number: 5

Proiect Number Proiect Description
sP 001-602-014 Bituminous Mill& Overlav, Aoq Shoulder, Stripino

Contractor: Hawkinson Construction Co.,
lnc.
501 WCo Rd 63
Grand Ranids. MN 55744

Vendor Number:

Up To Date:

9051

o6t1312025

Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract
Contract Changes
Revised Contract

Work Certified To Date

Base Bid ltems
Contract Changes
Material On Hand
Total

$1,479,086.'12
$37,782.80

$1,516,868.92

Original
Additional
Total

$1 ,479,086. 12

N/A

$1,479,086.12

$1,417,4A1.17
$37,782.80

$0.00
$1 ,455,183.97

Project Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified
To Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
This Reouest

Total Amount
Paid To Date

sP 001-602-014 $10,893.03 s1 .455.183.97 s0.00 $1.429.848.03 $25.335.94 $1 .455.1 83.97

Work Gertified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid This
Request

Total Amount
Paid To Date

s10.893.03 $1.455.183.97 $0.00 $1.429.848.03 $25.335.94 s1.455.183.97
Percent: Retained: 0% Percent Complete: 95.93 %

Amount Paid this Final Pav Request: $25,335.94

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of the noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed,
that the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been per{ormed and the Total Value of the Work Performed

in accordance with, and pursuant to, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

u i7-zf
John Welle P.E. No.24340

Aitkin County Highway Engineer

b*b3-loL{rL
Account Number

Date
Hawkinson Construction Co., lnc.



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 2 of 6

Project No. : SP 001-602-014
Final Pay Request No. : 5

Contract No.: 20245
Certificate of Final Contract Acceptance

FinalVoucher Number: 5
This is to certify that to the best of my knowledge, the items of work shown in the Statement of Work Certified herein have
actually furnished in accordance with the Plans and Speciflcations. This Project has been completed in accordance with
the Laws, Standards and Proced
Federal Highway Administration.

Dated U -17-fr

ures of as they apply jects in , and if applicable, approved by the

Signature CountylCity/Project Engineer

The undersigned Contractor hereby certifies that the work described has been performed in accordance with the terms of
the Contract, and agrees that the Final Value of Work Certified on this Contract is $1 ,455,183.97 and agrees to the
amount of $25,335.94 as Final Payment on this Contract in accordance with this Final Voucher.

Hawki C Co., lnc.

state of MV
3QV o^vOn This

to

(lndividual Acknowledgment)

be the person who executed the foregoing Acceptance and Acknowledged that helshe executed the same as
free to act and deed

(Corporate Acknowledgment)

Wnnothn*frfrnt6|p,tomepersonallyknown,who,beingeachbymeduly

L ? n?5 , Before me appeared To me known

and of the

n the foregoing instrument, and that the seal affixed to said instrument is the
e said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of said Corporation by

sworn

gach did say that they are respectively the

W#trXitr^r, corporation named i

Corporate Seal of said Corporation, and th
of its

and said j*rru l-Janki,ngn and

acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Corporation.

NotarialMy Commission as Notary Public in * County

Seal Expires z8 Signature

s

I

I hereby certify that a Final Examination has been made of noted Contract, that the Contract has been completed, that
the entire amount of Work Shown in this Final Voucher has been performed and the Total Value of the Work Performed in
accordance with, the terms of the Contract is as shown in this Final Voucher.

This Contract is hereby accepted in accordance with the Specification 1516. Final acceptance of the Contract will be
effective upon full Execution, by the Contractor and the Department, of the "Certificate of Final Acceptance" included with
the FinalVoucher.

JENI.IIFIR LYNN BAKER

NOIARY PUELIC. I'INNESOTA

r'ty @nm, ErP. Jan. 31,2028

Dated Signature District Engineer



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 3 of 5

Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive

Aitkin, MN 56431

Contract No: 20245
Final Pay Request No. 5

Aitkin County Highway Department
Gertificate of Final Acceptance

Board Acknowledgment

Contract Number: 20245
Contractor: Hawkinson Construction Co., lnc
Date Certified: 61 1312025
Payment Number: 5

Whereas; Contract No. 20245 has in allthings been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises, now then be it resolved; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of Aitkin County
Highway Department and authorize final payment as specified herein.

State of

|,-,Coun$Engineer,withinandforsaidcountydoherebycertifythattheforegoing
resolution is a true and correct copy of the resolution on file in my office.

Dated this day of 20

Signed By

Aitkin County Engineer

At

(SEAL)



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 4 of 6

Contract Payment Summary
Payment Number Up To Date Work Certified

Per Request
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
Per Request

1 2024-08-31 $1 ,366,413.42 $68,320.67 $1.298.092.75
2 2024-05-27 $50,791.75 $2.539.59 s48.252.16
? 2024-14-28 {$12.697.03) is56.815.18) $44,1 1 8.1 5
4 2024-11-19 $39,782.80 $397.83 $39,384.97
5 2025-06-13 $10,893.03 ts14.442.91]| s25.335.94

Contract Fundinq Cateqory Summarv
Funding
Cateqory Name

Funding Category
Number

Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Pavments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sP 001-602-014 $1 .455.183.97 $0.00 s1.429.848.03 $25,335.94 $1 ,455,I 83.97

Contract Fundinq Source Summary
Accounting
Number

Funding Source
Name

Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor to
Date

001 Reoular (CSAH) $5.067.19 s303.373.76 9295,817.21 $291.036.77
006 Federal $20,268.75 $1,213.495.16 $1 ,183,268.91 $1.164.147.20

Project Payment Summary
Project Payment

Number
Up To Date Work Certified

Per Reouest
Amount Retained
Per Request

Amount Paid
Per Request

sP 001-602-014 1 2024-O8-31 $1 ,366,413.42 $68,320.67 $1,298,092.75
sP 001-602-014 2 2024-49-27 $50,791.75 $2,539.59 $48.252.16
sP 001-602-014 3 2024-10-28 {$12.697.03) {$56.815.18) $44,1 1 8.1 5
sP 00't-602-014 4 2024-11-15 $39,782.80 $397.83 $39,384.97
sP 001-602-014 5 2025-06-13 $10,893.03 $14.442.91\ $25.335.94

Project Funding Category Summary
Project Funding

Category Name
Work Certified
to Date

Less Amount
Retained

Less Previous
Payments

Amount Paid
this Request

Total Amount
Paid to Date

sP 001-602-014 sP 001-602-014 $1,455,183.97 $0.00 $1,429.848.03 $25,335.94 $1 .455.1 83.97

Proiect Fundinq Source Summary
Project Funding Source

Name
Amount Paid this
Request

Revised Contract
Amount

Funds Encumbered
to Date

Paid Contractor
to Date

sP 001-602-014 001 $5.067.19 $303,373.76 $295.817.21 $291.036.77
sP 001-602-014 006 $2A.268.75 $ 1 .21 3.495.1 6 $1 ,1 83,268.91 $1.164,147.20

Contract ltem Status

Project
Line

lo""",,o,,on
Item Jnits iJnit Price

;ontract
Quantity

Quantity
Ihis
lequest

qmount This
Request

Quantity To
Date

{mount To Date

sP 001 -602-
)14

1 2021.501IMoBrLrzAroN -S $61,000.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $61,000.00

sP 001-602-
)14

2 2051.501 IMATNT AND RESTORATTON OF

IHAUL 
ROADS

LS $1.00 1 $0.00 1 $1.00

sP 00'1-602-
414

3 2104.504 IREMOVE BITUMINoUS

lenvervrer.rr

SY $2.25 783 0 $0 00 586.66 $1,319.99

sP 001-602-
)14

4 21 18.50e 

FGGREGATE 

SURFACTNG CLASS TON $17.s0 3940 $0.00 4053 $70,927.50



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Alr Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 5 of 6

Contract ltem Status

troject
line tem Description Units Unit Price

lontract
luantity

Quantity
Ihis
Request

{mount This
lequest

Quantity To
fate

{mount To Date

sP 001-602-
)14

) 2232.504 VIILL BITUMINOUS SURFACE

:1.0")

3Y $0.40 192525 0 $0.00 190762.67 $76,305.07

sP 001-602-
c14

) 2357.506 SITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR
IACK COAT

34L $2.85 28877 0 $0.00 9325 $26,s76.25

sP 001-602-
)14

7 2360.509 IYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE
vlrxTuRE (2,B)

roN $45.s0 24699 0 $0.00 24592.7 $1 ,1 1 8,967.85

sP 001-602-
j14

3 2563.601 IMFFIC CONTROL ts $3,900.00 I 0.05 $195.00 I $3,900.00

sP 001-602-
)14

3 2580.s03 INTERIM PAVEMENT MARKING LF $0.1 3 73458 0 $0.00 58552 $7,611.76

sP 001-602-
)14

10 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-
3OMPONENT

LF $0.37 126874 31754 $11,748.98 127015 $46,995.55

3P 001-602-
)14

11 2582.503 4'BROKEN LINE MULTI-
]OMPONENT

tF $0 37 1 0450 2565 $949 05 1 0260 $3,796.20

Base Bid Totals: 812,893.03 $1,417,4A1.17

Proiect Cateqorv Totals
Proiect Cateqorv Amount This Request Amount To Date
sP 001-602-014 PARTICIPATING $12,893.03 $1,417,401.17

Contract Change ltem Status

Project cc Line Item

lunit 

Price :ontract
Quantity

Contract
Amount

New ltem
or Adj to
Existing

luantity
Ihis
lequest

Amount This
Request

Quantity
To date

Amount To
date

sP 001-
ta2-o14

BK1 13 2360.60,I WEARING COURSE
TNCENTIVE (LUMP SUM)

l$12 

335 34 $12,335.34 ITM $0 00 1 $12,335.34

tP 001-
i02-01 4

BK2 14 2360.601 WEARING COURSE
TNcENTTVE (LUMP SUM)

l$27,447 

46 $27,447.46 ITM 0 $0.00 1 $27,447.46

sP 00'1-
302-01 4

col t2 2582.601 MATERIAL CHANGE
PRICE DEDUCT (LUMP SUM)

[$2 

000 00) is2,000.00) ITM 1 ($2,ooo.oo) 1 ($2,ooo.o0)

Contract Change Totals: [$2,000.00) F37,782.80

Contract Chanqe Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2360 Plant Mixed Asphalt

Pavement and Special Provision S-27 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavement, a $12,335.34 incentive was earned on the contract.

The densitv worksheets are in the inspection file for documentation

11t08t2024 $12,33s.34

2 ln accordance with MnDOT Specification 2399 Pavement Surface
Smoothness and Special Provision S-27 (2360) Plant Mixed Asphalt
Pavemenl, a $27,447.46 smoothness incentives was earned on the
contract. The lRl and ALR sheets and the summary sheets are in the
inspection file for documentation.

11tA812024 $27,447.46



Aitkin County Highway Department
1211 Air Park Drive
Aitkin, MN 56431

Page 6 of 6

1 The solid edge line didn't meet specifications for straightness in numerous
area on the project. The Contractor agreed to a lump sum deduct of $2000
{approximately 5%) for the deficient work.

1110712024 ($2,ooo.oo)

Material On Hand Additions
Line Item Description Date Added Comments

Material On Hand Balance
Line Item Description Date Added Used Remaininq

Contract Total $1,455,183.97



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED August 12,2025

By Commissioner: xxx 20250812-xxx

Final Gontract Pavment #20245

WHEREAS, Contract No. 20245 has been completed, and the County Board being fully advised in the
premises.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, That the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners does hereby accept
said completed contract for and on behalf of the County of Aitkin and authorize final payment to Hawkinson
Construction Co. lnc in the amount of $25,335.94.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votinq xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF ArTKrNl

l, John Welle, County Engineer, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 12th day of August 2025, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this 1lh day of August 2025

John Welle
County Engineer

Page 1 of 1



WLB1
11:00AM8/6/25

N

N

S

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2AB



11:00AM8/6/25
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

1

81.38  4289991

General Fund81.38

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 42 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:00AM8/6/25
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

3

1,780.66  3989991

Road & Bridge1,780.66

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

3 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 39 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:00AM8/6/25
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

10

29.59  189991

Trust29.59

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
11:00AM8/6/25

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

19

12.82  289991

Long Lake Conservation Center12.82

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:00AM8/6/25
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

21

507.21  6589991

Parks507.21

2,411.66

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Vendor Name
AmountNo.

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 65 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 149 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



11:00AM8/6/25
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2024 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 81.38 General Fund 1

 1,780.66 Road & Bridge 3

 29.59 Trust 10

 12.82 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 507.21 Parks 21

 2,411.66

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



ITK N
I OUNTY Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: 2025 Confession of Judgement Update

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

_.sr 1857-

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) |7l tntor,.'.'ation Onty

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

A confession of judgment is a payment plan that enables a taxpayer to repay delinquent taxes over time to prevent
forfeiture. The contract combines all delinquent taxes, penalties, special assessments, costs and accumulated interest
into a single sum. Contract interest accrues on the unpaid balance monthly. One installment is due annually by
December 31st for the duration of the contract. Current year taxes must be kept up to date each year as well. The
contract balance can be paid in full at anytime without penalty. Contract terms and eligibility requirements are dictated
by the State of Minnesota and can be found in MS Statute 279.37. The legal right to confess is restricted to certain
parties including the owner, heir of the owner, lender under a mortgage agreement, buyer under a contract for deed, a
power of attorney or a party holding a life estate. The contract terms are determined by the property classification for
real property only.

ln 2025,Aitkin County issued Confession of Judgments on 7 parcels, keeping those parcels from forfeiting.

Currently Aitkin County has 17 parcels with COJs (including the 7 which began in2025).

I will update with more details at the board meeting

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes PIease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 3B 

Agenda Item # 
Requested Meeting Date: August 12, 2025 

Title of Item: 2026 Budget for the General Government departments 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENTAGENDA

Submitted by: 

Kathleen Ryan 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor 

Summary of Issue: 

Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

D Approve/Deny Motion D Discussion Item 

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) I✓ I information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published 

Department: 

Auditor 

Estimated Time Needed: 

20 Minutes 

Overview of the current draft 2026 budget for the General Government departments. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 

Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 
Is this budgeted? D Yes D No

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



2026 PRELIMINARY
GENERAL FUND
BUDGET PRESENTATION

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

PRESENTED BY: KATHLEEN RYAN

DATE: AUGUST 12,2425



GENERAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

. 2025 Budget:

o -Levy: $10,5 12,930

. - Expenditures: $19,509,401

. 2026 Budget:

. -Levy: $11,982,252

. - Expenditures: $ 19,419,995

. Levy lncrease: $1,469,822 (14%) - No Use of Fund Balance Budgeted



DEPARTM ENTS WITH LARG EST
NET INCREASES

. . Corrections: +$ | 69,766 (+73.39%')

Less CCA Subsidy ($34,964) Higher Detention Costs ($80,000)a

. . lT: +$214,821 (+22.77%)
. Licensing Upgrades (M365 G3 and Teams Calling)

. . Assessor: +$54,775 (+6.96%)
. Mobile Assessor

. . Elections: +$3 1,271 (+36.88%)
. Major ElectionYear

. . Sheriff: +$383, I l5 (+5.75%)
. No COPS Grant ($ 125,000)

. STS Funding Cut ($37,000)

. No Budgeted Use of Fund Balance



2026 Preliminary Budget lnformation

2025 Budset 2026 Budqet DIFFERENCEDeoartment

-

Administration REVENUE
E)@ENDITURES

NET

Assessor REVENUE
E)(FENDITURFS

NET

Attomey REVENUE
E)(FENDITURES

NET

Auditor REVENUE
E)(FENDITURES

NET

Gommissionerc REVENUE
E)(PENDIruRES
NET

o.00

289,086.00
**Payroll lncrease

786,753.O0
**Payroll lncrease
*New Mobile Assessor

(142,8O7.OO

1,335,729.00
*Payroll lncrease

(181,375.00) (180,184.00)

o.00 o.00

329,899.O0 40,813.O0

1,191_00

841,528.00 il,775.OO

145,O83.OO ,276

1,401,099,00 65,369.00

,050.00

(94,838.00)

o.oo

PREGENT
CHANGE

O.OOo/o

14.1*/o

-o.66%

6.96%

o.63%

16.7*o/a

6.41o/o

-9.48o/o

o.oo%

(327,330.00 79,380

658,219.00 563,381.00
*Payroll Decrease - i less position

o.o0 o.00

332,458.00 331,620.00 (838.00) 4.25o/"



Corrections

Economic
Development

Elections

Environmental
Services

REVENUE

E)@END1TURES

NET

REVENUE

E)PENDITURES

NET

REVENUE

E)PENDITURES

NET

REVENUE

E}PENDITURES

NET

(986,434.00) 470.00) 49,964.00

231,318.00 401,084.00
**Payroll lncrease
*Less GCA Subddy
*Higher Juvenile Detention

169,766.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

133,590.00
*Payroll lncrease

84,780.00 1{6,05{.00 31,271.00
n2026 Election Activity (2 State and Federal Elections)

,163.00) (833,413.00) 55,750.00

282,962.00 384,332.00
**Payroll lncrease
*New Permltting Softurare
*Lower Levy Revenue
**Less Usa of Fund Balance

101,370.00

145,308.00 11,718.00 8.n%

(6,000.00) (27,890.00) (21,890.00) 3M.83o/o

-5.O7o/o

73.39%

0.00%

36.88%

-6.27o/o

35.82o1o



HR REVENUE

E)PENDITURES

NET

REVENUE

E)PENDITURES

NET

License Center REVENUE

iltrENDITURES

NET

428,495.00
**Payroll lncrease

1,500.00 1,500.

94:1,285.00 {,158,106.00
*Payroll lncrea*
*MS Office / MS TeamsCalling
**MS 365 G3 Licenses

750.00

62,100,00
*New Staff
*lncrease in DMV Revenue

0.00

1,472,743.A0 736,131.00
*No Major Capital Expense tor 2026

(180,000.00) (180,000.00)

282,948.00 238,845.00
*Major Project Gom pleted

0.00 0.00

w,141.00 19,646.00

0.00

0.00%

4.fi%

0.00o/o

(736,612.00) .50.02o/o

0.00 0.@%

(44,103.00) .15.59%

0.00

II

214,821.00 22.77olo

44,450.00) 21.29o/o

(1,992.00) (6s,092.00) .103.21%

0.00 0.00 0.00%Maintenance I
Buildings

Recorder

REVENUE

ilPENDTTURES

Totals

REVENUE

E)@ENDITURES

NET



Sfpriff

Treasurer

Vet SeMces

REVENUE

E)PENDITURES

NET

REVENUE

E)(FENDITURES

NET

REVENUE

E)O'ENDITURES

NET

(1,284,555.00) (834,036.00) 450,519.00 -35.O7o/o

6,666,35{.00 7,049,466.00 383,115.00
*Payoll lncrease

'*No COPS Grant
*No Use of Fund Balance (no expenditures budgeted)

,100.00) 30,100. 0.00

323,007.00
*Payoll lncrease

347,922.40 24,915.00

(13,000.00) (14,000.00) 1,000.00)

182,728.A0
**Payoll lncrease

195,682.00 12,954.00

5.75o/o

0.00%

7.71%

7.690/o

7.A9o/a



DEPARTM ENTS WITH LARG EST
NET DECREASES

. . Maintenance:/Buildings -$73 6,612 (-50.02%)

. No Major Capital Expenses Budgeted

. . Auditor: -$94,838 (-9.48%)

. One Less Position

. . Recorder: -$44,1 03 (- I 5.59%)

. Completed Project

. . License Center: -$65,092 (- 103 .21%)

. Higher Revenue Offset



PAYROLL HIGHLIGHTS

. . Payroll increases across majority of departments

o . Auditor: Decrease due to position reduction



CAPTTAL AND PROJECT HTGHLTGHTS

. . No major capital expenses (Maintenance/Buildings)

. . Assessor: New mobile assessing system

. . Environmental Services: New permitting software

. . Recorder: Project completed in 2025



2026 ELECTION YEAR I M PACT

. . Major election year: State and Federal elections

. o f{igher expenditures: staffing, equipment, ballots



REVENUETRENDS

. Decreases in:

- Corrections

- Environmental Services

- Sheriff (loss of COPS Grant, STS State Funding)

a

a

o

a

. lncreases in:

- License Center

a - Elections



ADD ITIO NAL D EPARTM ENTAL
NOTES

o . lT: increase in Programming/Contracts for MS Licensing

. . Sheriff: No fund balance use in 2026

o . Environmental Services: Less use of fund balance

. . Corrections: Juvenile detention costs up



FINAL SUMMARY

. 14% Levy lncrease without any budgeted use of Fund

Balance or other contingencies entered

o Overall Salaries and Benefits for all General Fund

Departments have increased 4%

. Largest increase in expenditures is in Contracts & Service

Agreements as noted in other areas of the presentation



Capitat Expenditures (over $5000)

Communication Services

$1,40o,og6.oo $sgg,ooo.oo

Contract & Service Agreements

Dues/Registratlons

Fees

Grants

HoteUMeats/M i teage/Gas

lnsurance

Levy

Materials & Suppties

Other Expenditures

CIher Revenue

Professional Devetopment

Salaries & Benefits

Utitities

Grand Totat

00

$2,387,389.00

$63,524.00

($1,335,290.00)

($5,295,051.00)

$305,798.00

$210,618.00

($10,512,430.00)

$5to,68t.oo

$740,990.00

($2,287,060.00)

$38,550.00

$13,508,586.00

$230.300.00

$79,070.00

107 774.40

**Audlt Contract, Mobile Assessor, lT (Teams Catllng, M365G31,

$2,628,080.00 New Juvenile Detentlon

$79,853.00

($1,317,158.00)

($4,954,036.00; **tess nS, no COpS e rant, tto StS Crant, towerCCI qunsipy I

$273,923.00

$221,058.00

($11,889,094.00) !3o/o

$492,663.00

$747,811.00

($1,128,009.00)**Use of Fund Balance and Payrolt Gontingency I

$36,930.00

$19,970,76s.00 3o/o

$235.000.00

$38,500.00



I
TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,202s

Title of ltem: Update on Appropriation requests for 2026 Budget

_esT 1857_

3C
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem
Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) [7 lntorration Onty
Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was pubtished

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department:
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan, County Auditor

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Update the Board of Commissioners regarding appropriation requests for 2026 Budget.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost associated with this request? Yes Vro
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



2026
Appropriotion
Requests



qrea
Ag@merfl

StatuteI

Mg 103C

MS 13n 052

MS 138.052

MS 3A 14

'tur Land Budoel

Comments

'Rr Eudqet

'tu hd Bdg6tI
tued 2025 €qued

Disb+sded

-

lS,& CountyAlodtion
17,ru LCWP $,mAg

'10% ln6eas

\rsd 2O?5 redr!F<

*ued 2025 @quest

1oyo lncreae

'ued 2025 requeS

Percent
lncreaseI

0.070

o 00/"

a.7c6

0.0%

0.00/.

o oo/"

I
10.ooa

+o%

0.ooa

0.0%

0.0oloI

37.4o/"

o ooa

't0.00/"

00%

o oo/"

10.otr6

0.00/"

4.30/oI
0.0%

o.00/6

15.6%

2026I
$2,000

$2.300

$5.4n

g) 7m

$1,000I
s287 R?8

c17 ttr

$0

$60.000

$81,549

$1.500I

g75.aot

s26 2g

t6.19(

s14 otr

glo om

$1 t,91:

$0

$615,43(3
$3.00(

s61a 43

2025I
$2,00{

$2.30C

$14.234

s2 7tr

s2a7 538

$1.00cI

s15 60f

$€

$60.00c

$81,549

$1,500I

$55.000

$26.250

$5,635

$14 00c

$10 00n

slo 8n

$0

$590.186G
$3 0m

$0

s5g3 1S

2024I
s, otr

$2.30t

$12.2A

s2 75(

$1,00(

s252.23C

s15 60r

s{€s7{

$30.00(

$81,54!

$1,50(I

$37.90(

$25.00t

$5,435

$14.00t

$10 00f

37 g!

$c

$510,93iG
$, 00r

$c

$51 
' 

q3'

2023I
$2 000

s2.300

$11,142

$279

$1,000

s252.236

$14 60(

$e37(

$30.00(

$81,34(

$1.50(I

$37.90(

$19.00(

$4,45:

$12.00(

$10 00(

s6 6a1

$(

$498,99t

-fr$2 00t

$(

smo 09i

2022I
$2 00n

$2,300

$11,042

$2.750

$1,000

s242.53a

$14 60C

$es7€

$20.000

sa1 ac

$1.500I

$37.900

$19.000

$4,050

$12.000

s10 000

s6 074

$3,631

$481,810G
$1 500

$0

s4m 310

2021I
$2 00f

$2,30C

glo sf

s2.75C

$1,00(

9233.571

$14 60a

$1€+7€

$14.107

s76 Ve

$1,50CI

$37.90C

$18.50C

$3,20C

$'t0.00c

s10.00c

$5 00c

$1 6Rr

sl 500

$455,70?G
$c

s455 52t

Nbilh Comties taM Use Cmrdindim Boad 110-921 6240)

MN Ru€l Centi6 Caucus (MRCC) (01-44.6844)

Assmirthd d MN anrilies IAMCI f014 6&5)

Amwhead Cnuntis (01 -44.68461

East CentEl Rmional Lib€N {Deot 500-500.6801)

Joint Counties NatuEl Resdrce Board (10-921.6240)ry
AimdilcGmor f Deot 700-903.6a01 )

cnake RiErw4eGhed (Dept€g055?.6836}

Ai@d-Aitkin (Deot 700-903.6800)

Mississippi H€dwate6 Bcd (Dept 600-552.6847)il
Soil and Wder /Ded 600-552 6801 )

0.A.R.E. (Deot 500-502.6848)

Histqical S@ietv (Deot 500-501.6801)

Histdcel Smitr lnsrtrence lDeht m0)

Ao S@ietv lDeot 600-550.6801 )

Ao Sftiefv Caoital lmmEhent lDed 600-550.6843)

Ao Sei€tv lnsurance lDed 600)

ANGFI S

Du6 &

Suomd Within Reach 1014.6847\

AEOA RuEl Rids P@Em (0144.6848)

Tdd Dues & Aoombdations



ITKIN
I OUNTY

_rsr 1957 _

Board of Gounty Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: August 12,2025

Title of ltem: Removing old County purchased items through County Garage Sale

4A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

lnformation Only

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
April Kellerman

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 min.

Summary of lssue:

Approve donating County owned assets that are no longer needed/used to Non-Profits and other Government Entities.
The date set for those interested is September 9th and 10th.

Approve holding a County Garage sale for any remaining items September 11th and 12th.

Administrative Assistant will be sending out emails to the Non-profits in Aitkin County to notify them of the dates.

An ad will be run for 2 weeks in the Aitkin lndependent Age to notify the public of the garage sale dates of Sept. 11th &
12th.

**This follows the Fixed Asset disposal in the Operations Policy.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Approve donating County owned assets that are no longer needed/used to Non-Profits and other Government Entities
on September 9th and 1Oth and holding a County Garage sale for any remaining items September 11th and 12th.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 12, 2025 

Title of Item: County/Administration related Updates 

4B 
Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA
Action Requested: D Direction Requested 

□ CONSENT AGENDA
D Approve/Deny Motion I✓ I Discussion Item

□ INFORMATION ONLY
D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Hold Public Hearing* 

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Mark Jeffers 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator 

Summary of Issue: 

County/Administration related updates presented to the Board. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Discussion only. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted? D Yes D No 

Department: 

Administration 

Please Explain: 

Estimated Time Needed: 

5 minutes 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 



TK IN Aitkin County Board of Gommissioners
Committee Reports Forms

5A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

,.. 185'

Committee Freq Scheduled Reoresentative
Association of MN Counties

Environment & Natural Resources Policy Services Director

Government Commissioner Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Westerlund

Commissioner Kearney

Health & Human Services

lndian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Policy

Age-Friendly Changemakers Kearney

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthly 'lst Wednesday Wedel

Aquatic lnvasive Species (AlS) N4onthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Aitkin County CARE Board Monthly 3rd Thursday Westerlund

Aitkin County Community Corrections Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board 3x per year 1 st Thursday in Feb, June and Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Aitkin Economic Development Administration Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Arrowhead Counties Association 8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month, 3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Arrowhead Economic Opportunity Agency Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm. Quarterly 3rd Thursday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska

ATV Committee Monthly Leiviska and Westerlund

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Budget Committee Monthly 1 st Tuesday Leiviska and Wedel

East Central Regional Library Board Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Economic Development Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

Emergency Management As needed Wedel

Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Kearney and Sample

Extension 4x year Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Facilities As needed Wedel and Sample

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Kearney

Historical Society (Liaison) Monthlv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner

Lakes and Pines Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Law Library Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

MCIT Westedund, Seibert

McGregor Airport Commission Monthly Last Wednesday Sample

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group 8-1 0x yr Westerlund

Mille Lacs Watershed 1 0x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund

Mississippi Grand Rapids lWlP Kearney

Mississippi Headwaters Board Monthly 4th Friday KearneyAlt. Sample

MN Rural Counties 8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Natural Resources Advisory Committee 8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample

JET (NE MN Office Job Training) As called Leiviska

Northeast MN ATP Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board (ECB) 5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Northeast Waste Advisory Council Quarterly 2nd Monday Westerlund Alt. Sample

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board Monthly 1 st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Ordinance As needed Leiviska and Sample

Personnel/lnsurance As needed 2nd Tuesday Kearney and Wedel

Planning Commission Monthly 3rd Monday Kearney Alt. Westerlund

Rum 1W1 P Policy Committee Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska

Snake River 1W'lP Policy Leiviska Alt. Sample

Sobriety Court Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

Solid Waste Advisory As needed Wedel and Sample

Toward Zero Deaths Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Tri-County Community Health Services Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday Westerlund



Board of County Commissioners 
Agenda Request 

Requested Meeting Date: August 12, 2025 

Title of Item: Closed Session for Labor Negotiations (MN Stat. 13D.03) 

Agenda Item # 

I✓ I REGULAR AGENDA

□ CONSENT AGENDA

Action Requested: D Direction Requested

D Approve/Deny Motion 
I✓ I Discussion Item

D Adopt Resolution (attach draft) D Information Only

D Hold Public Hearing *provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: 
Bobbie Danielson 

Presenter (Name and Title): 
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director 

Summary of Issue: 

Department: 
Human Resources 

Estimated Time Needed: 
20-30 minutes

A public body may close a meeting to discuss strategy for labor negotiations. Before closing, specify the grounds 
permitting the closed meeting (i.e., labor negotiations strategy). Identify participants. A reminder - the closed session 
must be tape-recorded. 

Negotiations this Fall will include the Teamsters Non-licensed Essential Unit Uail/dispatch) and LELS Licensed 
Essential Unit (licensed peace officers). All other units are settled for 2026. 

Information to support labor negotiations strategy will be shared with the Board for discussion. A follow-up closed 
session is scheduled for September 23, 2025, after the new administrator is on board and has been brought up to 
speed on the budget and negotiations. 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments: 

Recommended Action/Motion: 
Motion to close the meeting to discuss labor negotiations strategy pursuant to MN Statuet 13D.03. 
Discussion. 
Motion to reopen the meeting. 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request? 
What is the total cost, with tax and shi

l
pin

l
? $

Is this budgeted? D Yes No 

Oves 0No 

Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

6A


	2D - Approve Committee of the Whole Minutes 07.31.25.pdf
	Full Board Packet.pdf
	1 - Agenda.pdf
	Board Packet -agenda
	Consent Agenda 2B-2AA.pdf
	2B - Approve County Board Minutes - July 8, 2025.pdf
	2C - Approve EFT Report thru 08.04.25
	2D - Approve Committee of the Whole Minutes 07.31.25
	2E - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrant - HHS 07.18.25
	2F - Adopt Resolution - 206 Unorganized Township Levies
	2G - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants 07.25.25
	2H - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrant - HHS 07.25.25
	2I - Approve Developer Agreement approval of amended start date
	2J - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 08.01.25
	2K - Approve affidavit of Dublicate of Lost Warrant
	2L - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - R&B 08.01.25
	2M - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 07.17.25
	2N - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - HHS 08.01.25
	2O - Approve MnCCC Board Ratification Statement
	2P - Approve OJP Grant
	2Q - Approve Affidavit of Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Johnson
	2R - Adopt Resolution - App for Temporary On Sale Liquor License - Jacobson Volunteer Fire Dept
	2S - Adopt Resolution - Direct purchase of tax-forfeited land - Matt Huseby
	2T - Adopt Resolution - Set Terms, Price, Date and Time of Land Sale
	2U - Adopt Resolution - Application for Large Assembly License – White Pine Logging & Threshing Show
	2V - Approve Aim VCET JPA - Vehicle Theft Initiative
	2W - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Hedlund
	2X - Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant - Feist
	2Y - Adopt Resolution - Reappoint Randy Quale as County Surveyor
	2Z - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20243
	2AA - Adopt Resolution - Final Contract Payment 20245

	2AB - Approve Auditor Vouchers - Auditor Warrants - Sales.Use.Diesel Tax 08.08.25
	3A - 2025 Confession of Judgement Update - Information Only
	3B - 2026 Budget for the General Government departments
	3C - Update on Appropriation requests for 2026 Budget
	4A - Approve Removing old County purchased items through County Garage Sale
	4B - County.Administration related Updates
	5A - Commissioner Committee Reports
	6A - Closed Session for Labor Negotiations (MN Stat. 13D.03)





